AGENDA

This meeting will include the boards of Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire District and West Valley Fire District

230 SW Mill St. Sheridan, OR 97378
November12, 2020 at 6:00 pm

The public is welcome to attend on our virtual platform. Masks are encouraged for any board members and staff attending
the meeting in person. In accordance with Governor Brown's Executive Order 2020-12, our stations are not currently open to
the public. The public is encouraged to relay concerns and comments to the Boards in one of three ways:

» Email at any time up to 12 p.m. the day of the meeting to mprescott@sheridanfd.org

¢ If attending via telephone only; please sign up prior to the meeting by emailing mprescott@sheridanfd.org

* If virtually attending the meeting; send a chat directly to Admin Assistant, Mariah Prescott, to request to speak and use
the raise hand feature to request to speak, once it is your turn, we will announce your name and unmute your mic.

Join from computer or smartphone: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/ 1493827362
Or Telephone: +1(623)404-9000 Meeting ID: 149 382 7362

Supplemental budgets will be considered at this meeting.

Call Meetingto Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Swearin Sheridan Fire District Board Member
Additions or corrections to the agenda
Approvalof Minutes/AllAgencies
Financial Report
A. Sheridan B. SWPolk C. WestValley
Financial Review Presentation
9. Audience Participation
10. Old Business
A.. Employee Handbook...«sisismnivansascssasanmnBlLLssmasisisasis Tabled
B. Board POlICIES......cccovemerrrrecrni e e s e ALL...ciuiiisiiiinniriensannen.. Tabled
C. 2018-2019 Financial Audit........ccccccevrsercrerierrecrsersnssnns e WVFDo v esieeeese. Tabled
D. Billing Ordinance..........ooeeeeecucmveerieissssesereesessesesssesesenns LY I O Tabled
11. New Business
A. TransferResolutions........cc.c.ceemrneemcceieesinrnecssrnssees s WVFDu s . DisCUSSion/Action
B. District Direction ..........ccconcenmviiissensimessiea ALLen e s e s DiSCUS Sion/Action
C. Schedule WOrkShop........ccccveeecueereeeee e esssaans WVFD....eeecereeerrinnas Discussion
D. Interfacility Transfers....... e sesseenssnies WVED.....ccovmmmmnisinnnannennenDiSCUSSION
E. ASA....riricinnnesscssnesenccnnemenessessessseesssennnse s WVFDo s e DiSCUS S iON
12 Chief's Report
13, Director comments and/oragendaitemsfor next month
14, Adjournment.
a. Nextmeeting December 12, 2020 at SW Polk Fire District’s Rickreall Fire Station

NoUnkwNpE

o



Special Meeting Minutes for Sheridan Fire District
230 SW Mill St. Sheridan, OR 97378
October 21, 2020 5:30 PM
Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings

Board Members Present Board Members Absent
Sheridan Fire District None
Tammy Heidt Administration Present
Scot Breeden Fred Hertel
Brice Ingram Mariah Prescott
Carol Harlan

GENERAL BUSINESS

President Tammy Heidt, Sheridan Fire District, opened the meeting at 5:35 pm.
Call to Order Sheridan Fire District has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision
making and will take public comment per the posted agenda.

Heidt states that in order to keep minutes as accurate as possible, all voting will be

H keepi
ousekeeping done by roll call voting only for all meetings.

The following questions were asked of each candidate as a method to determine
the best appointee. The questions were not necessarily asked in this order.
Candidates were Raymond Bottenberg, Thomas Prescott, and Parrish Van Wert.

1. WHAT HAVE YOU DONE TO PREPARE FOR BECOMING AN ELECTED
OFFICIAL?

2. WHAT FORMAL EDUCATIONAL AND/OR BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE DO
YOU HAVE RELATED TO THIS POSITION?

3. WHY ARE YOU INTERESTED IN BEING AN ELECTED OFFICIAL ON THE
SHERIDAN FIRE BOARD?

4. DURING YOUR TERM AS AN ELECTED OFFICIAL, YOU MAY EXPERIENCE
DEMANDING PUBLIC MEMBERS AND/OR VERBAL CONFRONTATIONS. HOW
WOULD YOU HANDLE THESE SITUATIONS?

5. WHAT WOULD YOU CONSIDER YOUR PROFESSIONAL WEEKNESS?

6. HAVE YOU EVER SERVED AS AN ELECTED OFFICIAL? IF SO, WHEN AND
WHERE.

7. WHAT CHALLENGES CAN YOU IDENTIFY IN THE SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT?

8. HOW UP-TO-DATE ARE YOU ON WHAT THE THREE DISTRICTS, SHERIDAN,
SW POLK AND WEST VALLEY, ARE DOING AS A COLLABORATIVE MISSION?

Board Member
Applicant Interviews

Motion: Brice Ingram Second: Carol Harlan
Meeting Adjournment Move to adjourn meeting at 6:42 PM.
Motion passes unanimously.

Upcoming meetings/events: Board packet and handouts included:
e 10-22-2020 Special Meeting e 10-21-2020 Special Meeting Agenda
e 10-22-2020 Regular Joint Meeting e 10-22-2020 Special Meeting Agenda
e 11-12-2020 Regular Joint Meeting e Applications from applicants

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...




Begin and conclude meetings on time
Be on time and come prepared to participate
Be respectful, including:
o Keeping our cell phones silent
o Listening without interrupting when someone else is speaking
o Allowing for all to contribute to the discussion
o Honoring the Chair
Follow Robert’s Rules of Order for parliamentary procedures
Honor confidentiality
Have fun!



Special Meeting Minutes for Sheridan Fire District
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396
October 22, 20205 PM
Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings

Board Members Present Board Members Absent
Sheridan Fire District None
Tammy Heidt Administration Present
SCth Breeden Fred Hertel
Brice Ingram Mariah Prescott
Carol Harlan

GENERAL BUSINESS
President Tammy Heidt, Sheridan Fire District, opened the meeting at 5:35 pm.

Call to Order Sheridan Fire District has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision

making and will take public comment per the posted agenda.

Housekeeping

Heidt states that in order to keep minutes as accurate as possible, all voting will be
done by roll call voting only for all meetings.

Board Member
Applicant Interviews

The following questions were asked of each candidate as a method to determine
the best appointee. The questions were not necessarily asked in this order.
Candidates were Matt Dull and Robyn Murphy.

1. WHAT HAVE YOU DONE TO PREPARE FOR BECOMING AN ELECTED
OFFICIAL?

2. WHAT FORMAL EDUCATIONAL AND/OR BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE DO
YOU HAVE RELATED TO THIS POSITION?

3. WHY ARE YOU INTERESTED IN BEING AN ELECTED OFFICIAL ON THE
SHERIDAN FIRE BOARD?

4. DURING YOUR TERM AS AN ELECTED OFFICIAL, YOU MAY EXPERIENCE
DEMANDING PUBLIC MEMBERS AND/OR VERBAL CONFRONTATIONS. HOW
WOULD YOU HANDLE THESE SITUATIONS?

5. WHAT WOULD YOU CONSIDER YOUR PROFESSIONAL WEEKNESS?

6. HAVE YOU EVER SERVED AS AN ELECTED OFFICIAL? IF SO, WHEN AND
WHERE.

7. WHAT CHALLENGES CAN YOU IDENTIFY IN THE SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT?

8. HOW UP-TO-DATE ARE YOU ON WHAT THE THREE DISTRICTS, SHERIDAN,
SW POLK AND WEST VALLEY, ARE DOING AS A COLLABORATIVE MISSION?

Appoint Board
Member

Ingram states he believes that Thomas Prescott and Parrish Van Wert should be
excluded from consideration due to their martial status. Mr. Prescott is married to
Mariah Prescott, our administrative assistant. Mr. Van Wert is married to Carol
Harlan, current Sheridan Fire District Board Secretary/Treasurer. Heidt states that
these applicants should not be excluded, as there is a current situation that sets a
precedent allowing it within the District. Harlan states that she has called the
Oregon Ethics Commission and has confirmed that the relationship between herself
and Mr. Van Wert does not create a conflict of interest. Breeden states although he
agrees Mr. Van Wert does not create a conflict of interest, as the one in the
position of being a potential conflict of interest, he would not recommend allowing
additional conflicts.




Motion: Scot Breeden Second: Brice Ingram

Move to appoint Raymond Bottenberg as Sheridan Fire District Board Director.
Ingram and Breeden vote aye, Harlan and Heidt vote nay.

Motion fails.

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Tammy Heidt

Move to appoint Robyn Murphy as Sheridan Fire District Board Director.
Ingram, Breeden and Heidt vote nay, Harlan votes aye.

Motion fails.

Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Carol Harlan

Move to appoint Parrish Van Wert as Sheridan Fire District Board Director.
Ingram and Breeden vote nay, Harlan and Heidt vote aye.

Motion fails.

Motion: Tammy Heidt
Move to appoint Matteson Dull as Sheridan Fire District Board Director.
Motion dies due to lack of a second.

Heidt states that since no board director was appointed, she would like the board
to take the top three options to the Yamhill County Commissioners to have them
appoint a board director. Ingram states he would like the three that were voted on
to be taken as options.

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Brice Ingram

Move to take Raymond Bottenberg, Robyn Murphy and Parrish Van Wert to the
Yambhill County Board of Commissioners and ask them to appoint one of the three
into the vacant Sheridan Fire District Board Director position.

Discussion: Breeden requests that only the two that had split votes be taken to the
commissioners. There was a discussion but no amendment to the motion was
made. A vote was called

Motion passes unanimously.

Meeting Adjournment

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Brice Ingram
Move to adjourn meeting at 5:45 PM.
Motion passes unanimously.

Upcoming meetings/events: Board packet and handouts included:
e 10-22-2020 Regular Joint Meeting e 10-21-2020 Special Meeting Agenda
e 11-12-2020 Regular Joint Meeting e 10-22-2020 Special Meeting Agenda

e Applications from applicants

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...

e Begin and conclude meetings on time

e Be ontime and come prepared to participate
e Be respectful, including:

@)
@)

Keeping our cell phones silent
Listening without interrupting when someone else is speaking




o Allowing for all to contribute to the discussion

o Honoring the Chair
e Follow Robert’s Rules of Order for parliamentary procedures
e Honor confidentiality
e Have fun!



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396

Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings

Minutes for Joint Regular Board Meeting on October 22, 2020 6 PM

Board Members Present Board Members Absent
Sheridan Fire District SW PolkFire District WestValley Fire District
Tammy Heidt Rod Watson (V) Rick Mishler
Scot Breeden Keith Moore Gary Brooks
Brice Ingram Bruce Sigloh (V) Connie Brown — -
Carol Harlan Frank Pender Roy Whitman (V) e
Vacant Bob Davis (V) Chris Greenhill Fred Hertel
Mariah Prescott
Damon Schulze (V)
GENERAL BUSINESS
President Rick Mishler, West Valley Fire District, opened the meeting at 6:02 pm.
Each agency hasa quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision making
Call to Order and will take public comment perthe posted agenda. Pledge of allegiance was

recited. Mishlerstates, in order to ensure accuracy of the minutes, roll call voting
will be usedin meetings from now on.

Approval of Minutes-
ALL

Action

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Gary Brooks

Move to approve the minutes fromthe joint board meeting from October 8, 2020.
Discussion: None.

SFD- Motion approved unanimously.

SWP- Motion approved unanimously.

WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.

Additions or

corrections to Mishler adds “Grand Ronde Substation’’ to agenda.
agenda

Audience None

Participation '

OLD BUSINESS

Employee Handbook
-ALL

The union contract is still being negotiated. This document will be approved atthe
same time as that contract.

Board Policies - ALL

The board policies review by the attorney has not come back yet. Ingram reiterates
he would like to see the old policies of each district when the new policies come
back fromthe attorney. Hertel states he can do that for Sheridan and SW Polk, but
West Valley does not have an adopted copy of policies. Brooks and Greenhill agree
that the last policy edits were made in December of 2017, but they were never
adopted or signed by the Board of Directors, therefore they are not valid policies.

2018-2019 Audit -
WVFD

Hertelstated he spoke with the ownerof the auditing company and expressed
concernthat the audit is still not complete. The expectation was setthateven
though this audit is not complete yet, we have a goal that all three current audits will
be completed ontime this year. Hertel, also, states that audits being late increase
the Oregon Ethics Commission fees. Harlan suggests that if the fee isincreased, it
should be the responsibility of the auditing company to coverthe extraexpense




since it was a no fault of the district. Hertelstates he can discuss this with the
auditors.

Billing Ordinance-
ALL

Hertelstated staff is continuingto collect information on this topic and expects to
bring recommendations in the DecemberBoard Meeting.

Grand Ronde
Substation- WVFD

Mishler states someone in the community has expressed concern to him that the
improvements at the Grand Ronde Substation are a security and safety concern.
Hertelstates the improvements are being made as quickly as possible but there were
delays due to the fires in September.

NEW BUSINESS

Conflagration
Resolutions- SFD and
WVFD

Action

Breeden confirms that the resolutions being brought to the boards are to
appropriate the revenue from the conflagrations into the line items that need to be
increased due to conflagration expenses.

Motion: Scot Breeden Second: Carol Harlan

Move to approve SFD Resolution Number FY 2020-21-11 adopting a supplemental
budget.

Discussion: None.

Motion approved unanimously.

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Chris Greenbhill

Move to approve WVFD Resolution NumberFY 2020-21-05 adopting a
supplemental budget.

Discussion: None.

Motion approved unanimously.

Brown asks if the volunteers get paid during deployment. Hertel confirms they get
paid as contractors through the deployment system.

Future Planning
Workshop- ALL

Action

Discussion was held to determine if the meeting should be closed or if it should
remain opentoallow fordecisions to be made if the need arises. It was determined
that the meeting should remain open to ensure that deliberation and any decision
making remained legal.

Heidt stated she received an official letter from the City of Dallas notifying the
district of their decision to exit the contract with the three districts related to Lexipol
policies. Hertelstates this will increase the cost of the Lexipol policies by
approximately $480 per district. Brown asks for clarification on whatis provided by
the Lexipol subscription. Hertel states the Lexipol subscription provides continuous
legal reviews of policies and updates to policies to meet new legal requirements.

Motion: Chris Greenhill Second: Frank Pender

Move to jointly subscribe to Lexipol between the three districts and allow the Chief
to sign any necessary documents.

Discussion: None.

SFD- Motion approved unanimously.

SWP- Motion approved unanimously.

WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.

McMinnville Fire Chief Rich Leipfert arrives to present on his experience with
consolidations in the fire services. Chief Leipfert started working for McMinnville in
2008 and became the contract Chief to Amity Fire District more recently. Chief
Leipfert has seen several different ways districts have worked to continue to provide

2




service to their citizens including contracting with other districts and being annexed
by otherdistricts in Yamhill County and the surrounding counties. Chief Leipfert
explains that he believes in working towards dissolution and reformation instead of
annexation because it gives the stakeholders asay in what happens. He goes on to
explain that one of the challenges he sees districts facing is the fear of losing control
of their districts and dissolution and reformation is the best opportunity to continue
local control while still improving service. Chief Leipfert closes his discussion by
thanking the boards for theirtime and encouragesthemtoreach out to him if they
have questions.

Hertelstates that since the last discussion on progress towards dissolution and
reformation, staff have contacted the water districts and Oregon Department of
Forestry and have received their blessing to move forward. He goeson to say that
the City of Sheridan and City of Willamina are in support of the progressionas well.
Since the three districts are spread overtwo counties, the next step will be to
petition the county commissions of Yamhill and Polk Countyto allow for a vote to
dissolve the current and form a new district. Staff are also working to create a map
of the new district and a feasibility statement. Hertelstates the next steps will
require strategy from the three boards. Annexation would require one vote of the
people, while dissolution and reformation requires two votes. The boards could
decide to dissolve two of the three districts and create one district that could annex
the third district at a later time. Mishler states that Sheridan and SW Polk dissolving
and forming one district, with the intent to annex West Valley in the future. He
states heis concerned that Sheridan and SW Polk would not be able to get enough
votesto getto a tax rate equalto West Valley’s. Breeden states he is not in support
of the current administrative team and will not vote to move forward with the
project. In addition, he states he wishes that Sheridan was no longer part of this
project. Harlan states she feels that there are things happeningin the background
that may be sabotagingthe project. Breeden asks if Harlan has any specific
accusations. Harlan replies there have been several chiefs that have not remained
with the district and that was cause for concernin her mind. Breeden shouted that if
she had an accusation, she should make it. Greenhill suggests that Breeden should
calm down and leaves the meetingat 7:17 PM. Mishler asks where SW Polk thinks
their citizens are in terms of being ready forthis process. Pender explains he believes
that his citizens understand the need for our services, and while they may not like
the tax increase, they will understand the importance of a robust fire services.

COMMENTS

Director Comments

None.

Adjournment Action

Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Carol Harlan
Move to adjourn meeting at 8:00 PM
Discussion: None.

SFD- Motion approved unanimously.
SWP- Motion approved unanimously.
WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.

Action Items/Items for Follow-Up

Deliverable

Responsible Party Timeline

Billing Ordinance Suggestions

Staff 1-2 months




Upcoming meetings/events: Board packetand handouts included:

e 11-12-2020 Joint Board Meeting °
e 12-10-2020 lJoint Board Meeting

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...

o Begin and conclude meetings on time
® Be ontime and come prepared to participate
e Be respectful,including:

o Keepingourcell phonessilent

Agenda

10-08-2020 Joint Meeting Minutes
SFD Resolution No. FY 2020-21-11
WVEFD Resolution No. FY 2020-21-05

o Listening withoutinterruptingwhensomeone else is speaking
o Allowing forall to contribute to the discussion

o Honoring the Chair

e Follow Robert’s Rules of Order for parliamentary procedure s

e Honor confidentiality
e Havefun!



SPEP9’L $
VYO
Bujuies | sw3/eu4
Aauiony
|oAel
spy
ey
SW3
2JIAI9S P3JOBIUOD
SOuUIDoBA
auoydeja |
a|qewnsuo)

0Z0Z/ZL/LL 0Z0Z/ZL/LL  0Z0Z/ZL/LL  0ZOZ/ZLIL)
10 #10 IO 10
a4s o1 Ms AM 01 S A4S OLAM  AM 01 QdS
9£'96€°L $ 60282 ¢ 826/6%CT $ 60LIE § S|liq 0Z/0¥/0¥ 1890100
€1°02¢ § OTI0F § 8Zovy & 2l20z &
- $ vzl $ - $ 2¥2 $
04'191 $ - $ oveze § & $
- $ 8.9l $ - $ 9g¢e $
- $ - $ - $ - $
0z 0} $ - $ 8e0Z $ = $
6908 $ " ¢ 8c19L ¢ ¢ $
00°228 $ = $ o0¥S9'L $ " $
0002 $ " $ o000V $ - $
¥9'9¢ $ - $ 8cel $ - $
- $ 18951 ¢ 90€9Z $ +S0S $
Sheve'L $ 826/6C ¢ 60Lle  $ €ziz8 $
F $ - $ - $
pepenuon [ oo'lez  $| 0029 B - $|oossLL $| ads suonoe|as 049|020Z/LE/0L
bulutel| ¥1°Z1 $ - $|22v2 $ | 69°09 $ [a4dAm Jejuag aiid WId| 0202/82/6
B 81°91 $ = $ | 9g°¢€e $ | 06°€8 $ |adAm e7zld $AQQy| 0202/62/6
ELiTe) 22'S $ ~ $ | ev0L $ | 8092 $ |@dAM uozewy| 020z/5¢/6
ajgewnsuo) | 06'0Z $ = $]621p $|6Fv0L  $|adAM uozewy| 0202/£2/6
ELITe) 08t $ - $]65¢€ $]668 $ [adAm uozewy| 020Z/€2/6
ajgewnsuo) | 8e'y $ - $]G.8 $]6812 $ |adAM uozewy| 0Z0z/8L/6
00 GEV6 $ - $lozesr  $|cziy  $ladam eiqer| 0Z0zZ/6L/6
s|lqewnsuo) | €51l $|90€92  § = $]59269 $| ads souel|ly SINI|0Z02/€2/0L
SN3 69°08 $[ecioL $ - $|vreor ¢ | ads "00 UOS|aN 3 Jejem | 0202/£2/0L
payeuod | 00t $|oosoL $ = $|oo0z ¢ ads sniusg (ea1uyda ] [ 0Z02/02/01
peoenuo) | 00052 $ | 00005 S - $|oo0o0gsz't $| ads ovas|0zoz/0z/01L
auoydsia ¥9'9€ $|8zes $ - $|ozesl $| ads uozuap|020z/Z1/01
SOUIODEA 0002 $ | 00'0oF $ - $|ooo00L $| ads aleD ajeipaww| NON| 0Z0Z/L/0)
pspenuoy | 008zl $|0095C $ = $|ooob9 ¢ | Ads snjus9 [eo1uyoa] | 0Z0Z/SL/0L
peoenuod | 00°2E $ | 00'v9 $ = $|0009L $| ads aulweans| 0zoz/9L/0L
Rsulony 0,191 $|oveee  $ = $|l05808 ¢$| ads JAoH Jeadg| 0Z02Z/0S/6
ERTITe) €068l  $[800. $ = $|6L6z6 $| ads $400GX0IND INW| | 0Z0Z/EL/0L
800 00} $|o0ce $ £ $ | 00'ss $ | ads sdsSn| 0202/6/01L
pspenuod [ooz2el  $lo0v9z  $ - ¢$|lo0099 $| ads suoha|es 040| 0Z0Z/0E/6
ERTe) 0522 $ | 00'St $ = $loszit $| ads 1OsoIOIN| 020Z/2L/6
EiTe) 09'L $|oce $ = $| o008 $ | ads HOSOJOIN| 0202/2L/6
s|oo_/seliddng | 0zZ'0l $ | 8e0Z $ : $ | 96'05 $ | ads s[eleie Bpig uepuaus| 020z/L1/6
JBUM %02 %0P %0¥ pied
M10dMS |  aaAm ads IBI0L | oym SUEN °ied




0z0¢/TT/TT
0202/2T/1T

#10 MS
10 AW

Papn|aul 10U SePUOD SIY §'SZE

PapN|3ul 10U 13A02 SEJU0D SIY§

Popn|3ul 10U J3A02 SejJU0I SIY B
papnjaul 10U Sejyuod siy of

P3PN[2ul 10U 13A0D SBJU0D SIY §'4TT

papnjaul 10u Sejyuod sy 1T

0¢-1290120

L0°€96'ES §
99°09T'LE $

pLZ8E'SE $ v9'88€°2T $ | Ov'L09 s|orspy's S| PI'EEE9T S
994598 S B S| s49z S| 8¥'SSZ'T S| S€90C'T S | BEGC6T S | OF'ELT S | 00'9¥S S | 8090ty $ (d a4s) euuezns ‘ueAy
LE6L98 S E s|oegor s |etreszT $| 9v0TCC slzrmwe'y S # s |ereeL s|looeizy $ {LA3 a4s) yereyez ‘ysiaq
gy S| - slogoz s| - $ | 098¢ s|eeece S| - slzeee S| - $ (9T LeH J3A03) YDA ‘umolg
(7589 $ E s|1e2e § - s | 9gor s | 00909 S - S | 00909 S E S (72 e 19/02) AluaH ‘JasiBH
r9ev's S| - S| €ET99€ S| 0T8LO'T $ | 96OET $|89zrL'e S| or'e0T s|oseisc $|sroeor $ {d a4S} uspuaJg ‘uey
STyl S| - s | 2909z $|oveEzeT $|6509T°T $|vae6Ly  $| oLvze S | 92089 s | ssve8'e S (LIN3 @4S) [P1ueq ‘sunuwiny
Alod MS

€€'085‘8T $ | 99°091°L€ $ | 99°09T'2LE S | S9°'T06°T6 $ S9'vRE'LS $ | 0ETTS s |irossT s | 8rEerss $
9/°6v5‘T S| 15Te0'S S| TSTe0's S| 6282221 S|ooseE  $|orsz  $|96686T § | 28t S| ¥8°908°Z S| 06VS $ | ZZTT60T S| 190999 S {28) D 20N
TSz S| zezoer | zezoer S| 18sszer s|oose S|éesvz S| 6v'668°T S| v8EYRT S| 68TISHL S| 0LT6T $|zses s|owo'r s (24) ueas ‘axoH
80S6C'T S| LT06SY S| LT06SY S| TPSLY'TT $|00SE $|992z $|8T0SLT $| C6008C $ 659989 §|0Lv9T S| 8T'Th s | 490999 § (Dq) uoser ‘amoi)
T8E80T S| G9L9TT s |s9LoTT S| TTGTHS S| - s |9 s|vrere S| 15007 s|oczese s| - $ | ozoes s |oszeo'e $ (YY) Yeue 1309s3.4d
12959'T  §| Trere’e S| Treiee S| worses S| - slovs S| LivELe S| 0STEST S| 49999y S - $ - S| L9999 S {04) Apnr ‘uapaa.g
€6vv9'c S| 98ese’'s S| 9868z's S| sovr'er $|oose  s|1e9r S| 0s8.0T S| L0006C S| LTPST'8 S - $ - s| LTSt $ (y1) sa7 ‘sewoy
€SEV8'T S| S0£89's S| S0489's S| €9/TTPT $| 0059 S| vier S| 88SvTT S| TSV96T s|oseoe S - $ - s|oszioe § (2a) uoweq ‘az|nyas
Y8650’ $ | 696TT9 S| 696TT'9 $|zzesz'sT $|00s9 $|svrze §|zeTreET $| TTLe0E s | eceeg’s S| - 3 - s | eceegs (24) paid ‘PuaH
%01 %0t %0% auoyd 'sul/saxeL oz/ov/ov
N10d MS Q3AM ais leoy [=a) 2/m SY3d "Ju0) J3Aojdwz sso19 Vs 10 aseq aweN




1UBH 13A0D 01 dMS 01 1O +T

LeH JaA0d 01 dMS 01 L0 9T

0¢-19q010

TL6E0'E8 S 6v°L22'LS $ | 15€86 $ | 68€/T'9 s | 800005 $
6LYCE'9 S| 008BET S [ £9698 S| L6%60T'T slozeozy S| - 1 $|ozozy S (d) e[oeudig ‘spoop
6ELYPS'S S| VS9ET S| Tvr098 S| LLLBE $| 9929ty S| 0L€E9T $ | 95t s|ovviee § (LIN3) J2doo) ‘sianjem
T6'CS€°L S |8TOVT $|TO0P88 S| T8'IS0C s|ogaLey S - s | 0819 s|looetey $ (LW3) ueAy ‘sjgnep
EV'TCT'8 S| 6L78T S| 68ISI'T $|66%ICT S|oLeLs’'s S| o066ve S | 98'066 s|oocegr S (d) qoer ‘esses
€9°6/S'L S| Ts9vT S |ie€e S| vS8E0T s|ozLor'y S| - $ | 00092 s|ozLozy S (d) Aer “auheq
6L°I¥S'9 S| ovTvT $ : S | s0'290°2 S|8revey S| - $ | 88095 s|ovesLe s (LIN3) N7 ‘SuipoN
9y'¥60'9 S| ¥6'9ST $ - s | 88'2sT'T s|vovssy S| - $ | vty s|ovr9stty § (d) ueRy Biaquey
9E'09€'.L S| L6E9T S| VE'EEO'T S| €8°€9TT s|eeeey S| - $ | e8eseL s|ovoozy $ {d) eUUBNIN ‘AOH
0S'€CL'9 S| vELYT S| T€T¢6 S| PLTETT $|0S0TSY  $|0S8LT S| - s|oozeey S (d) 2143 ‘saulH
19TL0°2 S| LEVLT $|98860°T S| vIz8y S| €ToteE’'s  $|088ST s|eg8LeT s|ogT8L'E § (LIN3) maapuy ‘uewdey)
06'T1Z°L $|SL68T S| - S| €TLeetT S| eev8L'S S| T9sET s|osvor'T S| 08vs0T S (d) gaey ‘Aucwiied
S6'90T°L S |TSLST S |65766 S| LL¥STT s|gowosy S| - s | ovar S$|s8oesLy S (LIN3) qoaer ‘auin3|y
JYI4 AITIVA LSIM

LLLSY'TY  $ 9589587 $ | v6'9L8 s|e9ser'e s |e66z9t'st §
€2°T65'8  $|£9G0€ S| erwerT S| 98€zTT S| 8€£79's S| OEELT $|008¥2'T s [8090Cy § (d) sejoydIN ‘1ssazzog
SLS6Y'L  $|L979T S| 90€e’T $|0979TT s|ereesy s - S| v8esL SRS (d) 191ueQ “1oWIOH
€r986'y S| 668EC S| - s | 8T9ve s|ottor'y | 79GEt s |08 s |ssegor S (d) AuaH “4asiaH
YOvIv'L S| SE65C S| 6vLTTT S| £8°09T°T s|ecorty s - s| - $|ecost'y s (d) euuoQ JawWweH
S6°48S°L  $|9799¢ S |oe6vTT $|LT89TT s | 15e06'r S| 066V s | 9eTee $|seeee'r § (d) 19BY21IA N0113
8€g8E’'9 S| evsre S| - s | eTTIvi'e s|99zzoy | ersre S| Leee s|ires’s § (LIN3) yearN ‘umoug
‘sujfsaxe] 3414 NVAI¥3HS
1eroL /M SYad "juo) Johoidw3 $5019 VsS4 10 aseg awep




sbieys N

sjuswied [l pawo(jesig [ PRWRIILR PaPR|joun

spodal yisodap Ajyjuow o} aj1ouodal Jou [|im Aay] *sabieyd s,yjuow yoea o) A|3oalip ajejal UMOYS SUNOWE ||y

S8’ LE0'VLY $2'996'9t- 16°S€2'€69- eV LLE LL- v9'9zL'6Le- €L'8ee'srs’l 9ze
% L6 290LY' LYl %0 000 % L L1°95Z'11- % 0 000 % ¢ ysvie'e €6'L¥6'191 S8 02 1O
% .lS  Z¥'G08°GL % 0 000 %Ze  vSL69'TH % 0 000 % Lb 89°C10'¥1- ¥9'60G'2EL 19 oz deg
% 6¢ 816,60 % 0 000 % v LT64L'9.- % 0 00'S/¢- % 81 ZL'029'ce- 21'v9'081 86 0z bny
%9C 9OV'LS6TH % 0 00°se % S 29°261'Ge- % 1 00061 "L~ % ¢¢ 9£'688'0¢- yr'6vL'991 68 oc e
% S1 GS'6.1'ST %} 00°000°}- % 0S 16°000'.8- %cC 0s'¢ie'e- % €€ $0°29¢€'85- 00'0Z¥'S.) S6 0¢ unr
% €l 18'€.5'8L % v 00'SLE'G- % 6% 65'295'2.- % | 91'9v.- % € 82°609'61- 0s'zi8'9rl 8. 0z Aep
% S 05'291'S %Z 8€°6Z9°L- % €9 LO' LGB ¥S- % b 6L'GvE"L- % O Z8'80¢€" L 0520V 0L PAS] 0z 1dvy
% v 05'G66'1 % € S6'vSY'p- % Z9 $9'22.'G8- % b 00°'7P0°L- % L€ VAN 00'0.6'8EL 9. 0c ‘'ey
% S 26's62'L % S v£90.L'9- % 19 G1'809'L8- % b 00°0S0°L- % 6¢ 6V'915" L~ 0S LLL'VPL 11 0¢ 994
%9 seviz'ol %9 00°ZLE'6- % ¢S LP'8€8°L 8- % 0 00°'sie- % 9¢€ ¥1°292'96- 0S°20v'8G1 8 0¢ uer
% €2 al'LeL'e % 6% §6°129'9- % 61 LE'695°C- % 0 000 % 8 ¥2'560°L- ZLeTv'el 8 61 99Q
% 6 GE'96Z'1L % L€ 6£°€LE'S- % ¢€ 60°LVS'v- % Sl 8€'820'2- % L Zv'Le0'L- £9'992'vL 8 61 AON
% S L€°0.€ % 88 €2°¢r9'e- % 0 00’0 % 0 000 % L 00°00G- 09'Z1S'. 4 61 190
0,
% Buipuag % pajaajjooun % pamojjesiq % papaag % sjuswied sabieyn S19No1]  Yjuop

uepuayg|| Auedwo)

o|| S3DJOAU|

020Z/LE/01 = 20188 JO aleq

6102/10/0L 30IM38 JO 9leq

SOLLSILVLS NOILLO3T1T0D TVNNNY

uepuays

0zoe/s/LL



- v e e

| JUBLUBIE)S O} PB|Iou0d8l Sa}edIpU| |

leeve'e6z') § |(G00) §861e9  $|Be0sseer)  $|czeea'eres [elcoi'eeel § s[ejo,
009§ $1000$  |000$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 0095 $ yseo Ajjed
G2'189'0e¢  $100°0$ 09°¢$ 00°000'0G}$- G0'L1Z'8r$ 09'99v'2ey  $ yueg sn/bunosy)
G9'9G6'718  $ |S0°0$- 8¢°829% 00'0% vev9.$ 86'€95°¢l8  $ dio
\Wweve'vsl  §(00°0$ 000$ 86°0€.'¢8¢C$- ¥8'€96'76¢8 | SS9L0'€rl  §| [eiopad isii4/Bunoay))|
IONVIVE | S334 [1SAYILNI| IYVMVHAHLIM | 11SOd3A | IONVIvE | |

Buneay pieog 0zZ0z JoqWBAON J0

0Z0Z "1 € 4200130
2ouP|Rg pun4 110day ysed

}oLsIa 3114 UDPLBYS



Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss

Cash Basis October 2020
Oct 20
Income
General Fund.
Contractual Services
IGA for Personnel Services 94,395.80
Total Contractual Services 94,395.80
Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes
Yamhill County-Prior 745.64
Polk County-Prior 227.89
Total Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes 973.53
Miscellaneous lincome
Account Interest 631.98
Address Signs 50.00
Conflagration 38,491.53
Tax Interest 19.02
Total Miscellaneous lincome 39,192.53
User Fees/Fire Med/GEMT
Ambulance User Fees 41,980.08
Cost Recovery 320.86
Fire Med 10,610.09
Total User Fees/Fire Med/GEMT 52,911.03
Total General Fund. 187,472.89
Total Income 187,472.89
Gross Profit 187,472.89
Expense
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Equip Servicing/Testing/Calibr 1.473.27
Fuel & Oil 1,425.84
Maintenance Supplies & Tools 560.91
Vendor Services 2,026.23
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maint 5,486.25
Conflagration 75,336.90
Dispatch & Radio Services 2,516.08
EMS Supplies 1,098.07
Facility Maintenance
Station 190 41.32
Total Facility Maintenance 41.32
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 159.94
Janitorial Supplies 513
Office Supplies 865.19
Total General Supplies 1,030.26
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 0.05
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 837.56
For SW Polk 296.26
For West Valley Fire -58.44
Total Miscellaneous 1,075.43

Page 1



Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss

Cash Basis October 2020

PPE & Uniforms
Wildland PPE

Total PPE & Uniforms

Professional Fees
Attorney
Billing Services
Contracted Services
Payroll Expenses
Advertising

Total Professional Fees

Travel & Education
Fire/EMS Training

Total Travel & Education
Utilities
Station 190
Electricity
Garbage
Natural Gas

Telephone/Cellphones
Water/Sewer

Total Station 190

Station 197
Electricity
Garbage
Water/Sewer

Total Station 197

Station 198
Electricity
Natural Gas
Water/Sewer

Total Station 198
Total Utilities
Total MATERIALS & SERVICES
Total General Fund

Payroll
Administrative Staff
Admin. Asst.
Batallion Chiefs
Deputy Chief
Division Chief
Fire Chief

Total Administrative Staff

Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's
FF/IEMT
Paramedic

Total Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's

Over Time
Admin
Other Staff

Total Over Time

Oct 20

129.22

129.22

1,469.65
7,389.95
3,957.06
167.50
162.00

13,146.16

254.24

254.24

638.78
181.04
103.89
791.93
254.63

1,880.27

57.67
31.90
55.00

144.57

91.16
15.69
40.00

146.85

2,271.69

102,385.62

102,385.62

7,72917
20,394.01
9,012.50
8,154.17
9,833.33

55,123.18

11,887.76
34,216.82

46,104.57

24,498.78
11,452.67

35,951.45

Page 2



Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss
October 2020

Cash Basis

Oct 20
Health Insurance 27,187.52
PERS 27,876.10
Payroll Taxes
Federal Taxes 10,494.21
State Taxes 485,90
Total Payroll Taxes 10,980.11
Payroll - Other -0.03
Total Payroll 203,222.90
Total Expense 305,608.52
Net Income -118,135.63

Page 3



| @bed

%2 02 80°Z6L'9E0'Y-  00°¥.0°9S0°S 26°.88'610°L
%% O Y7991 LLY- 00°000'06. 95°€€8'8l¢
%00 00°000°06.- 00°000°06. 000
6001802
251162
G6'180'G6Z
%S 21 2.'25€'692'2- 00'¥20'265°C 8Z'12.'228
%00 00'%.0'265'C- 00'7.0'265°C 000
60612
00°009'¢
61'288
00000052
¥ ¥S9'v9
00°0G}
08'G1Z'S
90°LLE'g)
6.1€8'C
1T9L¥'T)
%00 00°000°0} 2~ 00°000°0}L2 000
%L LS 86°£86'009- 00°000'¥96 20°91L0°€9¢
%00 00°000' 96~ 00°000'+96 000
20'9L0°€9¢
%00 00'€61 ‘829" 00'€61'829 000
1ebpng joy,  jobpng JonQ ¢ 18bpng 0Z100-Inr

‘pun4 |eiauas) |ejo |
LINTO/PON all4/se94 198N [ejo L

49430 - LINTO/PON alld/saad Jas)

PBIN alid

A19A029Y 3509

$994 19s() asue|nquy
LINTD/P3IN 8ld1d/s904 Jos)

awiodul| snosue|[PIsI |el0 L

19410 - dWOUI| SNOSUR|[2ISIA
jsalaju] xe
so|eg snjding
OSIN
sjuels
uoneibejyuon
subig ssalippy
}Salaju| JUNOIDY
awooUl] snoaueg|jadsIy

saxe] Joud ylod/lllywe, [ejo L

lolid-Ayunon yjod
Joud-funog |ywep
saxe] lolid Mlod/iliyweA

p,29Y 9q 0} saxe| pajewn}sy
S93IAI9G [ENJIRIUOY |BIO |

J9)Q - SOOIAISG [BNJORIUOD
S9JIAI8G [BUUOSIR 40) YO
S99IAISG [EN)ORIIUCS
‘pund |eisuas)
souejeg Buiuibag pun4 |eiauas)
awoay|

0202 4290320 ybnoays Ainp

[enjoy "sA 196png sso R 15044

siseg ysen

JoL3SIQ UOI393)0.1d all4 [eany uepuoys



%912 ¥G'692'S- 00°000°09 9v'0c.'vL jutey yuawdinb3z @ snjeseddy [ejo)
%00 00°000°09- 0000009 000 Jay3Q - ey uawdinby g snjeseddy
G1'9€9'Y S3DIAI9G JOPUDA
29°1L0S°L sjoo] % saijddng @oueuajuiey
0¥'22¢€'9 110 '® 1and
69'19Z'C iqieg/bunsa ] /Buidsiateg dinbg
juley uswdinb3z 9 snjejeddy
SIDIAYIAS B STIVIIILVIN
pun4 jeJauas)
asuadxgy
%911 80°0L1'€8.' - 00'25€'€08'8 76'188'610°) Jjoid ssoig
%9 L1 80°0.¥'€8.°L- 00'25€'€08'8 26'188610°) awoouj [ejo |
%00 00°000'v¥- 00°000'v¥ 000 fAoyiny Buipuadg 6 uonels - 6y 2301
%00 00°000°G2- 00°000'G2 000 JayiQ - Auoyiny Buipuadsg 6 uonels - 6y
%00 00°000°81- 00°000°8) 000 pund [eJsuag - ul Jajsues |
%00 00°000°}- 00°000°L 000 9UI0dU] SNOdUR|[9ISIIN
Auoyiny Buipuadg ¢ uoness - 6y
%00 00°000'96€°C- 00°000'96£'2 000 9NUBA3Y pund Juley Buipjing - gy |elo L
%00 00°000'001 - 00°000°001°2 000 pund ‘usg woug J8ysuel] "4'N'g
%00 00°000°'962- 00°000'962 000 asuejeg pund Buipuz "4 "IN'g
anuaAay pung ey buipjing - gy
%00 00°22L'S- 00°/21's 000 "A9Y pun4 [eLOWS J3ydueq uyor - /Y |ejol
%00 00°/2L°G- 00'/2L's 000 ‘leq puny Buipuz ‘W4
‘ADY pund [eLIOWSA Jaydsued uyor - 2y
%00 00'856'C.9- 00'856'€29 000 pung aAlesay juswdinb3 uss - gy |ejo
%00 00'856'892- 00'896'892 000 punj-ueg Jajsuel] y'IH
%00 00°000°'S0%- 00°000'S0¥ 000 aouejeq Bulpus "y'3'H
puny aAlasay juswdinbg "uag . gy
Jebpng jo vy,  jebpngienQ ¢ 39bpng 0Z3¥20-Inr

0202 1990320 ybnouyy Ainp
[enjiy "SA “—mmtsm $S07 R J1joid

Jo13SIQ UOI}93}0.d 3ll4 |eany uepLdys

siseqg ysen



¢ abed

%01 8.'Z¥9've- 00°000'GE 22 15¢ suuojiun ® 3dd [ejoL
%0°0 00°000°GE- 00°000°'GE 000 1830 - swuoyun g Idd
22 1S¢ 3dd Puelplim
suuoyun @ 3dd
%l Ly 90'¥62'G- 00°000°0} ¥6'G0.L'Y SNoaue|dasIy |30
%0°0 00°000°0L- 00°000°01 000 19Y3)0 - snoaue|@IsIN
60'879°L all4 As|eA 3sam Jod
11'659 Alod MS 404
0v'Z8s°L Buiysiignd @ spy ‘suonduosqng
9b°Z08 suonejay Ajunwwo)
zzel se94 Bunjueg
shosue||a2siI\l
%12 00'992't¢- 00°000'GE 00'¥EL aouelnsu|
%00 00°000'0G- 00°000'0S 000 sjuels
%.'vZ 08'890'G}- 00'000°02 0Z'LE6'Y soljddng [esaua9 jejoL
%00 00°000°02- 00°000'02 000 19430 - saljddng jelauas
18°8€5°'2 sajjddng @2140
89'G/6 sal|ddng [euojiuer
G9'96¢'] sal|ddng asuodsay ajqewnsuon
0002 m0>_a:00:_\mnzm>><
sa||ddng |eiauag
%Z'€ ¥0°0Zt'8p- 00°000'0S 96'6.G°L aoueusjuley Ayjioey jejol
%0°0 00°000'0G- 00'000°0S 000 JaY)Q - adueuajuley Ayjioe4
00'0€Z 861 uonels
96'67¢'} 061 uoneis
soueuajuley Ajoeq
%00 00°000'92- 00°000'9Z 000 juswdinbg
%992 ¥6'216'vC- 00°000'€ 90°/20'6 soljddng sn3
%Eg°2E 898zl 12" 00'€6L°LE ZE'¥90'01 Sa2IAI9S olpey R yodjedsiq
%0°ZS1 9z'L.8'LY 0068508 9z'09v°'¢Z! uonesbeyuon
1bpng o 19bBpngisnp § }abpng 0Z 320 - Inr
0202 4990320 ybnoiyy Ainp siseg yseo

lenjoy “sA j196png sso B Ji304d
Jou)SIq UOIOd}0.d Bl [einy uepLBYS



v obeyg

%S'LL

9/'62t'L

cr'vee
ve'2C8
09°2¢)
74

18'1€8°L

€1'68v

0lL'16s
19°080°¢
l9°LLE
¢l Les
. 196G
¥€'892'C

GL/11Te- 00°000°G2 GZ'288'e

%00

%00
%C' €0l

00°000'Ge- 00°000'S2 000
00'661°L
GZ'eg9'L

00°000°02- 00°000'02 000

v0°LLL'C 00°000°28 ¥0'2..'68

%00

00°000°.8- 00°000°/8 000
00°¢ol
GZ'€L9
zeeze’t
¥0'6L1°09
G8'8EY'6L
8G°09.°2

3obpng j0 %

196png JaAQ § Jabpng 0230 -Inr

6] uonejig |ejo|

19Mag/19)e
ALnduidu|
obeqies
Ayo1o9)3

161 uoneig

061 uoniels jejo

9410 - 061 uoljels
19Mag/I9)e M
sauoydjjap/euoydsjal
seo) [einjeN
ALAdPuiu|
abeqJen
Aydinos)3

061 uoljeig

sanlnnN

uoljesnpsg R [9Ael] |ejo |

syl - uoneosnp3 9 |9AeL ]
|oAed |
Bujuresy S/

uoljeonp3y @ oAl

Bouid J93jUn|oA JUSPISSY JUSBPN)S

S99 |RPUOISSA01d [B}O |

19430 - S994 |eUOISSajOld
BuisipeApy
sasuadx3z jjoihed
oeA » Bunysa] ‘sjeoisAyd Jaquiay
S99IAIAS PajoRIU0)
saolnleg Buljig
Ksuiopny
$994 |BUOISS9}01d

0202 42qo320 ybnouy} Ainp

[enjoy "sA 3abpng sso 9 J01d
J2L1SIQ UOI303)0.Id all4 [einy UBPLIBYS

siseg ysen



89'919°C¢

00°050°9¢
85°G26'9.
71'825'0€
%98 Z1°€19'v68°Z- 00°0v2'S9L'E 88'990°1/2
%00 00°000'0€}- 00°000°'0€} 000
%0°0 00°000°0¢€ 1~ 00°000°0€ 000
%00 00°000°0G- 00°000'0S 000
%0°0 00°000°05- 00°000'0S 000
%00 00'856'98¢'Z- 00'856'98€°C 000
%00 00°000'gL- 00°000'8} 000
%0°0 00°'856'892- 00'856'89Z 00'0
%00 00°000°001‘2- 000000012 000
%E 'SP ZL'sLl'iee- 00282865 88'990°112
%082 £8'281'GZ- 00°000°'SE 1172186
%00 00°000'G¢- 00°000'GE 000
09°G5S
00°091
v6'9t
99'8ve
1ebpngjoy,  jabpng ienQ ¢ Jebpng 02100 - Inr

§31YJ uoisiaIg
Joyo Andeg
S§91YD uoljjeleg
‘JSsyY "ulwpy
Hels aanesnsiviwpy
lloJAed

pund [eiauag) [ejo |
943 pajendosddeun - 20 [ejoy

g43n
943 pajendoiddeun - 20

Kouabunuoy - 9g |e101

Kousabunuosn
Kouabupuoy - gg

slajsued] - GO |e1ol

RKuoyiny Buipueds 6 3

pung aAlasay ‘dinb3 |eJsusn

pung aoueuajuliey buipjing
slajsued] - GO

S3JIAY3S ? STVINILVIN [BJO L
sann fejol
43Yy30 - salnn
861 uonejg |ejoL

Jamog/iajepn

se9) |einjeN

IVETDS LT
861 uoneis

0Z0Z 1290300 yBnouys Ainp
[enjoy “sA }96png sso- R Jij04d

siseq yse

JoU}SIQ UoNI3)0.d Bli4 [eany ueplays



g obed

%l ¥l 00'920'6.G- 00'856°€29 00'2€6'v6
%00 00°000°0G~ 00°000°0S 000
%Z'Gl 00'920'625- 00°'856°€Z9 002676
%6°Z€ 16°€99'689° - 00°/25'815°C 60'€98'8Z8
¥0°0-
%00 000 000 000
%Y'82 /8'719'601- 00°'000'€S ) €L'see'ey
%0°0 00°000°€GL- 00°000°€S1 00°0
S5'096
85 VZV'Zy
%C vL LO'LZO L L- 00°000'SY 66'8.£'cE
%S"LZ G9'956'/€£2- 00°000'8Z¢ Ge'€v0'06
%00 00°000'GL- 00°000'G} 000
%2 vZ 60¥1G'2€€- 00°000'S¥Y 16°G8%'L0L
%0°9€ | v1Syy'ey 00'910'8LL v.L19%'091
%00 00'9L0'8kL- 00910°8L1L 000
00502 ¥
v2°96Z'¢LL
%V'€C 61'818°0LG- 00°000°Sv . 18 18L'vLL
%00 00°'000'G¥.- 00°000'G¥2 000
08'v¥6'9Z1
10°282' LY
%8°CE 08785 61~ 00115699 02'926'612
%20 28'8€0'699- 00'115'699 8L'ZLY'Y
2E'€EL'68
1ebpng joy,  jebpngienQ § 18bpng 02120 -Inr

pung aalasay juswdinbg jesauas) - gog [e10 ]

943N soy b3z uag |ejo
eseyoind jusawdinb3y "y'3'9
pung aAlasay juswdinb3 jesauan - goo

lloiAed [ejo

1BYi0 - |1014ed
voId

saxe] [joJhed [Bjo L

J8y3Q - saxe] [joihed
soxe] ajejs
saxe] |elopad
saxe] ||0JAed
uonesuadwo? ,s19)I0A
sy3d
oswi | -Jed
@oueInsuj YyjjeaH

swil] JaAQ [BjOL

I3} - Wl JOAQ
Hels J8yjo
ujwpy

awi] JaAQ

S.1IN3 ® dlpaweled/ia)ybyaig |ejo )

19Y30 - S,LINT *® dlpoweled/iayybyaily
Slpauleied
LINZ/44

s.LINT B dlpswe.edaybialld

HEIS 2ARR.SIUIWPY €30 |

19UI0 - JBIS SAlEASIUILIPY
§3149 ey

020z 4390300 ybBnoayy Ajnp

siseg yse)

lenjoy “sA j9bpng ssoT % J30.d
J0L1ISIQ uonovlOoId 3l |einy ueplBYyS



L obey

%0001 G0°086'VLL- 000 S0°086'V.LL-
%9'€l €0°06¥'809'L-  00°7G€'€08'S 16°198'761°)
%00 00°000 ‘¥ 00°000'r¥ 000
%0°0 00°000 't 00°000'¥ 000
%00 00'000'96£°2-  00°000°96€'C 000
%00 00°000° L€~ 00°000°L€ 000
%00 00'000°692- 00°000'592 000
%00 00°000°00L'2-  00°000°00L°Z 000
%00 00°.21'G- 00°221'S 000
%00 00°L26'7- 00°226't 000
%00 00°00Z- 00°002 000
1bpng o9y,  jebpng ienQ ¢ 1ebpng 0Z320-Inr

|suwiodU| }aN

asuadx3 |eyo

Kuoyiny Buipuads 6 1S - 600 Ie30L

weiboid uonerdaiddy
Auoyiny Buipuads 6 1S - 600

pund “julely Buipiing - 800 je30L

g43n uiel Buipling |ejo 1
"Bpig deaxdn pue sedsy "4 IN'g
sapeubdn juein olwsiog

pund -julepy Buipjing - goo

|elIowd| JOYdUR4 UYopr - 200 |BJoL

843N [eLOWSN JaysueS r [ejo L
spJemy [enpiApu] ‘"4
|eudowsy Jaysue uyor - 00

020z 1240320 ybnoays Ainp

jenjoy "sA jobpng sso7 B J1304d
JoU3ISIQ U01393]04d ail [einy uepLIBys

siseg ysen



. jo | ebeq

07'16€'g- lloshed Y uess ‘aIxoH 0Z0zZ/0S/0L o8yohed
90'v65°¢- llosAed g [elueq JaWoH 0Z0z/0¢/01 ¥osyoked
98°9v¢ - lloshed [ Youspald ‘|8UaH 0Z0Z/0€/01 ¥o8yohed
ov vE8'e- llo1Aed o AusH “JssIsH 0z0Z/0€/01 oayohed
117669 lloshed 3 euuoq ‘JswweH 0z0z/0£/01 ¥o8yohed
L98Ly'e- floshed Y [8BYQIN NONF 0Z0Z/0S/01 yoayohed
by'y16'e- floihed 7 [elueq ‘sulwwing 0Z0z/0€/0) ¥o8yoked
0£°8EL" L1 lloJAeq Y uoser ‘amoid) 0zZ0Z/0€/01 osyokeq
68'878'Z- lloJhegd S Ueoip ‘umoig 0Z0zZ/0</0 ¥osyoked
11°192'¢- llosAed 7 Apnr ‘uspaaig 0z02/0£/0) osyoked
LL9g'EEL- WLOL
09'6Z¥'16- sanijiqeI ysodaq 190110

99'¢88'L b saljiqer foihed

GZ'5S- sesuadx3 |joifed 30IMBS [|0Aed SyoogHOIND 0202/6Z/0 %089 Aunger
8G°06 v lloshed Y uepualg ‘lleH 0Z02/82/0) Noeyohed
N 7AVS WLOL
8G°0SY - senliger] usodaq 10a1Q

8’1952 seljlliqer] ||oifed

STThL- sesuadx3 ||oifed 30IMaG ||0JAed SYOOGYIIND 0202/.2/0) %0849 Ajiger]
G0°0- s34 Bupjueg ¥SES/dIDT 0202/10/01 %08yD
Junowy pted JunoJoy suleN 9jeqg WwnN adA|

020¢ 1970320
lle3aq 399y

J01}SIQ UOI}99}01d all4 |eany UepUdYS



L 40 z abed

€9'v5¢- (061) Jomag/ieiem uepuays Jo A9 0Z0z/60/0L  dUIUO %oeyD- Jud IiIg
8L'8€9- (061) Ayowoal3 39d 0Z0Z/80/0L  BUIUQ %98YD-jwd IlIg
1915 (L61) Apowpos|3 39d 020Z/80/0)  dUIUQ %98YD- luid ||Ig
00°000'}- uoonpap |oikeq 198Y (8007 A9j[BA 1SOM 0202/20/0L  BURUO %98yD Aujger
VL'S¥9'LZ- soueinsul ylesH  jsni) 9oineg s)jeuag sakojdw3 0zZ0z/S0/0L B o8yD Ajigen
9l'16- (861) Auour08|3 39d 0202/S0/0L  @uluQ %3yd-jud Iiig
Sz (061) ssuoydjjap/euoydea Jurlinued 0z0z/S0/0L  BUIUQ %08YD- Juid |iig
6€°L28 L V101
626911 H4.98€ VSIA D
01°29¢- ar G086/VSIA M0 SpeQ MO 0202/20/0L  BuNuQ %08Y)
ZL'108- (s1ousip le) seuoydjjeD/euoydaie $S3|BUIM UOZUSA 0Z02/0/0L  SUIUQ 308YD- Jud [I'g
€976 L 1- lloshed 3 8l|sa7 'sewoy L 0Z0Z/0£/0} yoayohed
£g°cze'e- lloxked ¥ Uoweg ‘8z|nyog 0z0zZ/0€/0} Yoayoked
61'982'¢- lloshed ¥ euuezng ‘ueky 0z0z/0€/0) %osyohed
18'8YL'C- llo:hed N Yele|\ ‘odsald 0Z0z/0¢/0} %o8yohed
0'296'¢- lioiked I SBIOUOIN ‘Is8220d 0Z0Z/0£/0} yosyohed
6262 lloxed O Haqoy ‘Il 320N 0Z02/08/0) soayohed
0L'VET'L- lloJAed v Yeueyoez ‘ybie 0z0z/0</01 %oayohed
junowy pied JUNo20Y alleN aleg WwnN adh|
0202 1990320

e} %99y9

J0LISIQ UoNI9j0Id all4 |einy uepLIBYS



Lo ¢ sbed

0028- sa|ddng Si3 ou| ‘Aiddng Buipjap [elisnpul 0Z0Z/80/0L  ZEEIZ X9BuD- id Iiig
02652 $80IAISS JOPUBA soeg Jleday Jeneio 0z0Z/80/0)  LEEIZ H08yD- lwd Iig
00°0%- Buiuies} s/ 1SSdd 0202/80/01  0£€9Z %98uD-uid II'g
99°062- sj00 %9 sajjddng soueusjurepy SWed Oy uosiAeq 0Z0Z/80/0)  62E9Z %98UD- Jwd |Iig
£0°29Z')- S80IAISS JOPUBA selled Jo AID 0Z02/80/0L  8Z€9Z %08YD- Juid |iig
GL'0LT'}- 10 8 1end 00 10 Jeneynaig 0Z0Z/80/0L  £Z€9Z 08YD- ud (I'g
LTELY')- 1qiep/bunsa 1 /Buioinag dinb3 0u| 'SuBYNSUOD Seuuy 0Z0Z/80/0)  92€9Z ¥08yD- ud IIig
01'9.8'LZ- S¥3d wayshs Juswaiey sesfoldw3 aland 0Z0z/22/0L  BWUQ 30849
Zee8L's uojonpap [loJAed  SUOHN|OS JusLUBIREY BPIMUCHEN 0Z0Z/0Z/0L  BUIUQ 98uD Alligen
G667 (061) seuoydjjag/euoydsia) yuAinus) 0z0g/6L/0L  BuluQ %08YD- Juid |iig
06'L€- (L61) abeqien uobaiQ wiajsop ABojodsY 0Z02/6L/0L  BUIUQ %98YD- Jwd IiF
0’161 (061) aBeqien uoBaiQ wiasop AB0j00sY 0Z0Z/61/0L  BULUO ¥98YD- wd IIiF
6'G- sa|ddng 80 sbuuds [eish1D 0Z0Z/94/0L  BUIUO %08YD- Juid g
1001 uofonpap [joihed OBl 0Z0Z/GL/I0L  BuuO Yoayd Ayjiger
00°56- (L61) 1omog iopem JouisIq Jslep alileld pay-ang 0Z0Z/yL/0L  BUIUO Yo8yd- Juid Iiig
69°GL- (861) se9 leaneN seo [eIeN MN 0Z0Z/€L/0L  BUIUQ %08YD- Juid [iig
68°€0L- (061) se9 [eanjeN Seo [BANBN MN 0Z0Z/EL/0L  SUIUQ %08YD- Juud |Iig
Junowy pied unoooy aweN aleqg WwnN adA|
0202 1990320
i1ejaqg %3094y

10143S1Q UO01393]01d all4 [edny uepLays



L 1o y abed

AT sojes alenbg 10181 au1d4 As|leA 1S8M 0202/80/0) 06€9¢ X84D
At sojes alenbg ‘RUISIg 8li4 Mlod MS 0202/80/01 67€9¢ 484D
L5°G8S'}- uonelbeyuod [ Yisuuay ‘wiequasoy 0z0z/80/0) 8v£9¢ %38Yd
21'G8.L's- uotelbeuo) "a}oos ‘siebelN 0Z02/80/01 1¥€9¢ %934D
£8° LGV uonesbeyuon o)er ‘sulll9 0Z0z/80/01 9v€9¢ o8yd
g6'cL sj0o_ g selddng soueusjuie)y sleLsjely Buipiing uepuays 0z20z/80/01 S¥E€9¢ A98YD- Wid (I'g
ARty salddng SN 109 [ed1pay T10Z 0202/80/01 YYE9T %99YD- Wd Jiig
80°916°C- $9dI8S olpey B Yojedsig fouaby uoleolunWwWo) [IIYWeA 0Z0zZ/80/0L EYEQC ¥9/YD- jud g
00601~ Buisianpy yojedsiq Alleq aup vOIM 0202/80/01 ZvE9Z A98YD- d |Ilig
00°19¢- Buiysiignd 9 spy ‘suoiduosqng pieog us|ing 8yl 0¢0¢/80/0) L7E9C A38YD- uld |Ilg
15'€06'9- S83IAI8S PRJOEJLO] 077 ‘Buiuiea suonjog Jebie] 0z0z/80/0) 0r€9¢ %93YD- Jud ji'd
00°000°G- seolueg Buljig ssaulsng [Bal0B L (202Z/80/01 6EE€9C A98YD- Jud |Ig
00°00¢- S80IAISS pajoBju0) suljweans 0c0¢/80/0) 8E€9C A98YD-jwd lI'g
9L 0vl- sjoo| g salddng soueusjule|y 1squin 61aais 0Z02/30/01 LEE9¢ MO3YD-1uid |I'g
00'89¥- sol|ddng 820 paIyS Wales 0¢0¢/80/01 9€€9¢ HoayD-jud Iiig
000 (861) Jomag1ajep ussy Jajepn onsswoq ajepAlied 020z/80/0) GEE9T HovyD- Jwd l'g
00'69¢- Buiystiand g spy ‘suonduosqng 1e)s1Bay-sMaN 0202/80/01 vEE9T H03YD- jud llig
J x44s sa|jddng SW3 U] ‘JSISSY-8417 0202/80/01 €€€9¢ %0340~ Jud i'g
Junowy pled JUN0oaY aWwep aleq wnp adA |
020¢ 1390300

Ile3a@ ¥o9yo

JouIsIqg uodvjold dil4 |eany uepLdys



L 40 g abed

Sy'6LLZ- WLOL
00°004- Buysiiand ' spy ‘suonduasang (0202/£2/6) ¥9LD

76°0G¢- uoelBeyuod (020z/91/6) uozewy

16°0L- sa|ddng esuodsay 8|qewnsuo) (0Z0Z/S1/6) 189 098

09'ZrL- s|00] 9 saddng soueusiuiely (020z/v1/6) Buipisp oep

G6'601- uonelBeyuod (0z0z/zL/6) uozewy

98°9- uopesbeyuo) (0z0z/z1/6) uozewy

6LZLL- uoneliBeluo) (0Z0z/1 4/6) uozewy

88'61G- uoneiBbeyuod (0zZ0z/1L 1/6) uozewy

89°¢)- uogelBeyuod (0z0z/L 1/6) uozewy

16'L- uoelBbeyuod (0z0z/L L /6) uozewy

LL'g- uonelBeyuo) (0z0z/1 L/6) uozewy

06'G9- uonelbeyuod (020z/01/6) Uozewy

16°C.- sa1|ddng asuodsay s|qewnsuo) (0z0z/g/6) soebiq

6901~ uonesBeluo) (0202/0€/8) 18uI0) sis)ep

oY’ LT 10 B 19n4 (0202/0€/8) J8ul0Q sisyep)

102 10 % 18n4 (0202/0€/8) Jaul0Q sisyep)

00°6Z- 10 %8 18n4 (0202/0€/8) 89IAI8S SpPUOWYDIY

0,29 10 8 18n4 (0202/0€/8) 89IAI8S SPUOLIYDIRY

1¢E- 10 8 1end (0202/62/8) 9.

ele- sa||ddng (euojuer (020z/.z/8) Uozewy

¥8°19- Buuiel ] SI/eild 0Z02/22/8) Jess [ealpajy ¥ooulyD

£9'19- sal/ddng SINT 0202/.2/8) 1689 [e2Ipajy HooulyD

At (061) urew Ayjioe (0z0z/Lz/8) do joue)

0L 0L sajddng 80WO (0202/92/8) SdSN s|iiq "asIy

09'¥6- uone.Beuo) (020z/Sz/8) uozewy Jolsiq 8l AsjleA 18M 0202/80/01 1G£9Z %08y
junowy pied U020y aweN aleq WwnN adA|

020¢ 4990320
lle3aq ¥29y9

1011SIQ UOI199)01d all4 [eany UBPLIDYS



81°62Z L uoljesbejjuo) ‘[ YJeuuay ‘wiequasoy 0z0z/2z/0l 19€9Z %08y
£9'7£8'9- uoesBejuo) oer ‘Buoreq 0z0z/2z/0) 09€92 %08y
05°287'9- uoneibeyuo) "Q Meqoy ‘181804 0Z02/2Z/01 65£9Z NREN
05°298'L2- uoneibeyuo) "Q Woog ‘siebely 0z20z/zz/0) 8G£9Z ¥08yo
05 L9¢- seliddng SN 'dioD [edlpsly T10Z 0202/2Z/01 LSE9Z Y98YD-ud |Iig
G6'68€'Z- seoinag Bulig 0711 188 ubiseq sweisAS 0z0z/2z/01 9G£9Z %08yD- Juid |iIg
78°L8- Buiysiiand % spy ‘suondudsgng UOISSILUIWIOY SOIYIT JUBLULIBAOS) 0Z02/ZZ/0) GGE9Z No8YD- Jd Iiig
00°099- $80IAIBS PajoRLU0) suonosies 049 0202/22/0l YGE9Z M98YD- Juid IIig
68 LI sexe| 8)eis anueAsy Jo deq uobalQ 020z/2zZ/0} £6£92 ¥08Y9
AR VLOL
00'9}- sel/ddng asuodsay 8jqewnsuo) (0z0z/5z/8) Aemans

€9'1E. $80IAI8S pejoeiu0) (0Z07/CZ/8) [euagbury

G6')L- seyddng 800 (0Z0Z/9/6) 940PY

A YAN 3dd Puelplim (0Z0Z/82/8) 8yoeD Alddng

9}'g¢- sa||ddng 800 (020Z/+Z/8) 81emyos pion

0022 sa||ddng 800 (020Z/92/8) SASN

008t Buuiel] SW3/eli4 (0202/v/6) Swed uojed

ov'v0L- Buuies] SWa/e4 (0202/7/6) SUOHEIIGNG UON8)0I 8lid

00t saliddng 8010 (0202/82/8) uozewy

6¢°8- sal|ddng 800 (020z/.Z/8) uozewy

6£°92- s9l|ddng 800 (0Z02/02/8) Uozewy

656Z- sal|ddng 800 (0Z0z/6/6) saldels 0zZ/0v/0Y

65°S2- sal/ddng 800 (0Z02/6/6) So|delS Jo1sIq 8114 A8)ieA 1S8M 0Z02/80/01 26€92 %08y)
junowy pled Junoooy aueN aleq wnN adA]

0202 490300
l1e3a@ 329y9

J1011S1Q UOI}D9)0Id 3ll4 [eany uBpLIBYS



L Jo J abed

06°682°C- Aausopy 011 YoH Jeads 0z0z/zz/0L 99€9¢ o8- ud |I'g
G6'LY0°E- uopeibejjuod \aqezi3 ‘puesboH 0z0z/2z/01 G9c9C 19940
G6'I¥0'e- uonesbeyuod "0 18Ny ‘uosieBYdIN 0202/22/0L ¥9€9¢ 4984y
G6'LY0'E- uonesbeyuo) axer ‘sullll9 0z0z/2z/0L £9€9¢ o3y
2L0g9'e- uone.beyuod ' Malpuy ‘poJuood 0z0Z/Zz/0L €9€9¢2 984D
Junowy pied JUNO2OY aweN ajeq wnN adA]
0202 49q0300
I1e3aQ ¥29Y9

JouISIq UOI}93}04d Bll4 |elny ueplays



- > =

JUSLLUS}E]S 0} PajIoUCIRI SB}eDIPU| [N

y1'6v2'6L0'¢ § |(G0'5e) §]026.2C $|(8rosezer)  §[e08i1u€28 [vozatTiee § s|ejo]
LTChv'9g6') $§ [S00$- €1°255'1$ 05°600°621%- 00°0$ 69'698°CLLC $ €709/d197|
GO'ezo'ey6  $ |00°0$ 16°121% 00°0% 69°0¥€1$ 609G L6 $ 7887/d197
Lieysee  $[0008  |00°0$ 0,°6e€$- 00°0$ 188/8'¢¢  $ Yueg eiquin|oD/I8ajun|oA
G0'199'69L  $[00°GZ$- |00°0$ 86'700'€6Z$- ve'/€8'GeZ$ | 69°€68°C81  $ yueg eiquinionAaLIsIq
JONVYIVE | S334 |LSIHILINI| IVMVHAHLIM | 11SOd3d 30NVY1vd

Bunss |y pleog 0zZ0g JaqLISAON 104

020Z "I € 4990120
aoueeg pun4 1oday ysed

PUISIQ 3l4 jod MS



Cash Basis

SW Polk Fire District

Profit & Loss
October 2020

Income
General Fund.
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd

Polk County-Previous

Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd

Miscellaneous Income

Account Interest
Address Signs
Grants

Tax Interest

Total Miscellaneous Income

User Fees

Cost Recovery

Total User Fees
Total General Fund.
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES

Conflagration Expenses
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Equip/Testing/Calibration
Fuel & Oil
Maintenance Supplies & Tools
Vendor Services

Total Apparatus & Equipment Maint

Contractual Services
Administration
Firefighters

Total Contractual Services

EMS Supplies

Facility Maintenance
Station 130
Station 140

Total Facility Maintenance

General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies
Office Supplies

Total General Supplies

Insurance
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees
Subsciptions, Ads & Publishing

Total Miscellaneous

PPE & Uniforms
Uniforms
Wildland PPE

Total PPE & Uniforms

Oct 20

1,338.90

1,338.90

2,279.70
48.25
55,337.06
1.79

57,666.79

1,442.54

1,442.54

60,448.23

60,448.23

112.66

3,105.30
119.62
43.83
3,806.63

7,075.38

19,712.29
35,258.93

54,971.22
180.00

18.97
96.12

115.09

273.68
150.81

424.49
748.30

26.37
555.49

581.86

31.45
64.60

96.05

60,448.23

Page 1



SW Polk Fire District
Profit & Loss

Cash Basis October 2020

Oct 20

Professional Fees
Attorney
Contracted Services
Member Physicals, Testing, Vacc

14.70
1,960.55
75.00

Total Professional Fees

Travel & Education
Fire & EMS Training

2,050.25

84.20

Total Travel & Education
Utilities
Station 130

Electricity
Internet/TV
Natural Gas/Propane
Telephone/Cellphones
Water/Sewer

Total Station 130

Station 140
Water/Sewer

Total Station 140

Station 150
Water/Sewer

Total Station 150

84.20

294.35
96.98
16.55

397.84
44.63

850.35

112.00
112.00

42.25
42.25

Total Utilities

Appreciation Program
4040 - Business Meeting
4050 - Donations
4110 - Operations
4190 - Fire-Med

1,004.60

81.41
250.00
102.97
785.00

Total Appreciation Program

1,219.38

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES

68,663.48

Total General Fund

DEBT SERVICES
Principal Payments
Interest Payments

68,663.48

7.65
-7.65

Total DEBT SERVICES

8000 - Capital Outlay
Faciliites (Stations)

0.00

182,502.74

Total 8000 - Capital Outlay

182,502.74

Total Expense

251,166.22

Net Income

-190,717.99




| abeg

%69t 12¥5S'6- 00°000'8} 6L°6tv'8 juiey juswidinb3 @ snjeseddy |ejo)
%00 00°000'81- 00°000'8} 000 1810 - Jutey yuswdinbg @ snjeleddy
£9'908°¢ S3DIAIOG JOPUBA
€1°2¥S sjoo] @ saljddng asueusjurep
€/°166 110 ® 19n4
0£'s0L'e uoneiqies/Bunss j/dinb3
juiey Juswdinbg » snjeleddy
Ly 102 sasuadx3g uoneibeyuon
SIDIAYIAS ¥ STVINILVIN
pund |eiauag)
%00 00°000'G61- 00°000'S6¥ 000 leg pung Buipu3 pajeridosddeun
asuadx3
%09 S¥'€81'800' - 00000°25%"2 G5'918'ChY Jjold ssoin
%09 G¥'€81'800'2- 00°000°25¥"2 ss9lLg'ery awoouj |ejo
%0°0 00°000°Z2- 00°000'22 000 JRybyalid-49 ul Jgysues)
%192 St'E8L'9eT 1- 00000089} SG9L8'ShY ‘pPun4 |esous [ejo |
%0'8) 9v'185'9- 00°000'8 SZhr'L s34 Jas( [ejoL
%00 00°000'8- 00°000'8 000 1ay)Q - sea4 J8sn
(e x4z A" K19A029Y 1509
$994 Jasn
%615 £0°0€2'05¢- 00°000°2LL 16'692'9¢r awodu| snoaue||2osI|y [B}o L
%0°0 00°000'222- 00000'222 000 J9Y10 - 8WooU] SNosue||sasIy
Leec }sa1d)u] Xe |
€0°10€'18¢E sjuels
898'vEL'2Z uoneibeyuod
00°00C subig ssaippy
zzeleet }S319)U| JUNOIDY
£G'/68'6 oSIN
aWO2U| SNosue||9asIN
%L 96'S6£'6.8- 00°000'G68 #0'709'G L P23y 80 0} S5Xe| psjewl)sy |ejoj
%00 00°000'G68- 00'000'G68 000 19Yy30 - p,09Y 9 0} sexe| pajewlysy
%000} $0'¥09'G1 000 ¥0'709'Gl snolasld-uno) yjod
%0°0 000 000 000 Jusund-funo yjod
p,08Yy 8q 0} sexe] pojewi}sg
‘pund |eiauag)
%0°0 00°000'052'G- 00°000'084°G 000 ssuejeg Janofued/buluuibeg
awoou|
10bpng jo %, 196png 1an0 § 196png 0Z 320 - Inp
0202 1290300 ybnouy} Ainp siseg yse)

|en)oy “sA }abpng sso R Jijoad
10181 81i4 Ylod MS



Z abed

%0°S8 L 052- 00°000'S 65'6YZ'Y
%0°G8 L 0S.- 00°000's 65°6VC'Y
%9'€E 9g'Lze'e- 00°000'G 79'829°1
%0°0 00°000'G- 00°000's 000
68°/8)-
6v°9L0°)
20°€89
16°901
%0°0 00°000°21- 00°000°2} 000
%00 00°000°00%- 00°000'00% 000
%6°82 8£°989'G- 00°000'8 z9ele'e
%Q°0 00°000'8- 0070008 000
88°/8l
1£728¢
1£°816
00°G62
%L LL £67L6'PL- 00°000'81 10°680°c
%0°0 00°000'8L- 00°000'§} 000
117901
96'8.6'C
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000
0008l
%¥' e 64°G98'0%- 00'000'2S LZYELLL
%0°0 00700028~ 00°000'2S 000
12'680'6
05702
%G vE 81°620'66E- 00°000'€09 28'016'L02
%00 00°000°€09- 00°000°€09 000
LZ'8ri'ogl
192G 2L
18bpng jo v, 19bpng 1on0 § 1ebpng 02320 - Inp

S9JIAISS [BUUOSIad [B)O L

uonesuadwio?) SI9YJOM
SadIAJag [SUUOSIad

SNOJUR|[SISI [BIOL

JaylQ - snoaue|jassiy
uepuays 1o
Buiysijgng @ spy ‘suopdjosqng
suone|ay Anunwwon
saa4 Bupjueg

snoaue|}aasI |y

ajueinsu|

sjueiS)

sajjddng |esauas) jejo)

1ayjQ - sal|ddng jeiauag
saljddng 32140
sojjddng |elsojiuer
sajjddng asuodsay ajgewnsuosn
S3AIUSDUY/SPIEMY

sol|ddng |eisuag

aoueuauiey Ajioed [e10L

13Y)0 - 9dsueusjuiely Ajjioe
oyl uoliels
0€l uones
aosueuajute Ajoeq
juawidinbg
saljddng SN3

S90IAIRS Yojedsiq |ejo

Jayyo - seo1neg yojedsiq

JOAM

waysAg olpey Aunog yjod
$991A19¢ yojedsiq

S90IAISS [ENJIRIUOY [B)0 )

1330 - SOJIAISS |BNIOBIIUOD
sieyByoeny
uoness|ujwpy

S92IAISS |enjoenuo)

0202 1290390 ybnouyy Ainp

|en3oy “sA 39Bpng sso R 11j04d

1o13sIg 3414 Miod MS

siseg ysen



¢ obeg

%2°0C
%00

%L'6C
%00

%991
%00

62°0L)L'€-

00°000'%-

11°289'g¢-

00'000'6S-

SY'0L9'LL-

00°000'v -

00°000'%

00°000't

00°000'GS

00°000'SS

007000t}

00°000'%L

69°cL
69°¢L

LE729%')
LE° 291"}

12'6l6C
18'¢9¢
68'G66
oe'ey
¢6'.6¢
S0'8L1
0€'760'L

Lg6e8

000
l¢'6¢8

vi'lve

vl ive

€87C1E9l

000
9¢'e8y
06'6.£C1
0z'ece
Ly1TTE

GG6ZE'T

000
0981
G6°08S'L

196png jo 9,

196png JoAQ §

jebpng

02320 Inr

0§} uonelg [ejo

19Mag/IaJepn
061 uonels

0vl uonelg jejol

1aMoag/Iale M
oyl uonels

0€l uonels |ejo

lamesg/iaje
sauoydjjap/auoydsja
suedoud/ser) jeinjen
ALASuUILIU|
abequen
Apinos|g

0€l uonelg
salinn

uopeonpg B [dARL] |B)OL

19Y)0 - UOIIEINPT R [BARI]
Buuiel) g3 ® a4
uoneanpy g [eAeIL

aoueuajulely ® siedsy [ejol

'O ® I1sn4
soueuajulely B siiedoy

$994 [BUOISS3}0.d [BJOL

19Y)Q - S99 |euoIsSSay0id
29eA ‘Bunsa] ‘s|eaisAyd Jaquisiy
S82IAIBG PaJIBRIUO)
sadialeg Buyjlig
Ksuiony
S99 |euUoISSa40id

suuojiun ? 3dd Iejol

12430 - swuojun @ Idd
3dd Pueipiim
suwuogun

swojiun g 3dd

0202Z 4240300 ybnouys A|np
jenjoy ‘sA jabpng sso] % Jijoid
0ugsIg adld Mjod MS

siseg ysen



p abed

%0001 LL°819°1€9°)- 000 L1°819°1€9°}-
%6°LZ 89'%05'9.£'G- 00°000'2SY'2 Ze'S6¥'520'
%2 9 66'126'061'¢- 00'000'000'S 10°820'608"}
%00 000 000 000
%G'ey 66°29.'G/6°)- 00°000'00S'€ 102821251
%061 00+02'SkT 1~ 00°000'005'} 00'96.'v8¢2
%00 00°000°C}1- 00°000°ZL¥ 000
%0°0- §9°200'261- 00°000'26) G9Z-
%00 GE'266'61C- 00°000'022 S92
%00 00°000'252- 00°000'25¢ 000
%00 00°000'2Z- 00°000'22 000
%012 69'2€S'700'L- 00'000°L22Z') 1€'29%°992
%0'Le 69°2£S 400" L 00°000'142'} LE'L91'992
%00 000 000 000
%E’S 96°G/6'CS- 00'000°2S Y0¥20'e
%00 00°000°2G- 00°000°LS 000
0092
0058/
99°'c6
98012
96'2L)
00°0¥
00°005
60°G/6
16°0L1
%9ty 19°0v5'G- 00°000'01 €E'BSY'Y
%00 00'000'01L- 00°000'01 000
1ebpng jo 9, 1eBpng 1810 § 1ebpng 023190 - Inf

awoouj }oN
asuadx3 |eyol
Aepno (ended - 0008 [e01

19410 - AepnQ [epde) - po08

(suoneyg) sapoed

juswoe|day snjeleddy
Aepno jende) - 9008

S3ADIAYES 1g3a ieyolL

sjuswied jsalaju|
sjuswAed jedioung
S30IAY3S 1834
Kouabunuos - 0266
0€l uonjelg o} Joysuel] - L066

pung |elauas |ejo
S3DIAHY3S ? SIVIHILVIN lejoL
13410 - SIDIAYTS 2 STIVIMALYIN

welboid uoneiodaiddy |ejo]

JayjQ - weibouid uonersalrddy
1013810 - 6667
PaN-alld - 06l
qeysy - 0LLY
auiyoe dod - 091y
suonesado - 0LLY
juswidinb3 - 090¥
suopeuoq - 050¥
Bupesy ssauisng - o 0p
Buipjing - ogov

wesboid uonedasddy

ssilinn [ejol
12430 - sapIln

0202 1890320 ybnouyy A|np
en}oy "sA jJabpng sso1 R 1joid
lsiq adid Yjod MS

siseg ysen



¥ 10 | abed

9#

05'20€'LLL- (suones) sayjoe U] 'UORONLSUDY JepjoB4 USE  (Z0Z/80/0) 7829  Yo8yD-lwd Ing
00°00L- suogesedo - 0L Ly

yueg BIGWN|0Y Z£86 - STTOA ‘peig ‘JeABBM  0Z0Z/8Z/0L 81z Nezllle}
00°G8.- paN-aild - 06LY

yueg eiquinjo Z£86 - STOA peaand  0Z0Z/LZ/0L e %8yD
000 yueg eiquin|od Z£86 - ST0A aloA  020Z/LZ/0L 912 %8y9
00'052- suofjeuoq - 050

jueg eIquinjo) g6 - STOA luwny 44 UBpUaYS  0Z0Z/80/0L G1Z %8YH
i Bunoes|y ssauisng - 0y0F

yueg elquinjo Z£86 - STOA jeeyoI ‘wnibue  0z0z/80/04 44 $8Y)
69°191- (0g1) sauoydjiap/euoydsia JunAinued  0z0z/0€/0L auuO  ¥8yD-iuwd IIg
86°96- {0g 1) ALpaus sseuisng wnyoeds  0Z0zZ/92/01 auluO  Yo3Yo-ud Ing
62 Y-
AN $994 Bunjueg
16T suopesadQ - 011y

yueg eIquinjo) Z£86 - ST0A BOUBWY JoYueg  0Z0Z/SZ/0L auluo %8UD
29611 110 %3 19n4 BOlSWY Joyueg  0Z0Z/zZ/0) auluo pleclig]
S v62- {0g1) Awouoag lamod auoed  0Z0z/9L/0L suluO 8y~ lwd g
GG'94- (0g 1) suedoid/ses) [eaneN [eIeN MN  020Z/7LI0) BuUQ  08yD-iwd |iIg
Z€'091- (0g1) ssuoydjiap/auoydsia yurkimued  0z0z/20/01 BUIUO  ¥98YD-wd IIg
00'G2- 5984 Bunjueg Aueg BIGQUNIOD 0¥86  0Z0Z/SL/0L %0840
500 $984 Bunjueg dI9TPUOg  0Z0Z/LO/0L ¥8Y)
junowy pred Junodady suweN ajeq wnN adA|

0202 1990390
['e}aq Xo8y)H

pusiqg adld ylod MS



¥ 4o ¢ abed

¥6'62)-
L00Y- sauoydjjep/euoydaia 0Z02/Z1/6 UOZUSA
00°08- $80IAISS PaJOBAU0D 0Z0Z/ | |/8 YOSOIOIN sIilq "SI
£6'6¢- SO0IMSS PSJOBN{UOD 0Z0Z/) L/8 HOSOLIN JolsIq uoRoBiold 8ll4 [eINY UBpUBYS  0Z0Z/80/0L 9629 pellitg)
T2V 165"
£6'96Z'Ge- sapybyai |enjoeljuo9 Jaquisideg
62CLL'6L" uoleASIuIUPY JoulsiQ UoRosj0Id Bil4 [eINY UEPUAYS  0Z0Z/80/0) G629 pecllg)
99°Z41- sosuadx3 uopesbeluo) oer ‘suillo  0z0z/80/0L ¥6Z9  ¥98YD-wd g
0£'8v.- soueInsu| SI0S  0202/80/01 €629  98UD-iwd
00°0% sa(|ddng asuodsay 8|qewnsuo) fzng ‘ueky  0Z0z/80/0L 2679  98YD-jwd jIg
00ZL- (0v1) 1omas/isiem Sjolio] o|genod usnid [eAoy  0Z0z/80/01 1629  98YD-iwd JIg
£8°¢h- sjoo} ¢ seliddng aoueusjuIE oul ‘Alddng wued [eanory  0202/20/0) 0629  08UD-wd I
000t~ (0v1) 1omag/isiem 0SSy JS)BM OHsewo( slepAlad  0Z0Z/80/01 6829  99UD-lwd jIg
0£'50L°¢- uoie.qijen/bunss ] /dinbg ou| ‘Buyse| 9sOH [eUOREN  (0Z0Z/80/01 8829  Y9yD-iwd jig
TAA (0G1) Jomogpsieny  aageladood Jejep dlsalwoq NWEBONT  020Z/80/0) 1829 Yo8yd-iwd |ig
G6'SS- $30IAI9S JOPUSA ou| ‘uslidinb3 197 0202/80/04 9829  Y8YD-lwd IIg
86°ZL- (0g1) ‘Jurew Anjoed shed o)y seled  0202/80/0) G8Z9  8UD-wd jig
89°05.'¢- S80IABS JOPUSA seleqo Ao 020Z/20/01 ¥829  08yD-iwd Iig
00204t~ (suoyelg) seyjioe ouj ‘Buyse uosped  0z0Z/80/0) €829  o9yD-lwd i
junowy pied JUNo2oY SlWeN aleq Wwnp adAL

0202 1290300

(2Bl PILETIE
101381q 3dld Mjod MS



v Jo ¢ abed

19'629- 10L
00'8- Buiures | SN » 2114 (0202/52/8) Aemang

18'G9¢- $80IMB pajoBAU0) (0Z0Z/5T/8) Ienusbury

96°G¢- sal|ddng 8010 (0202/8/6) 890PY

09'%9- 3dd puelplim (0202/92/8) 8yoe) Alddng

80'61- saljiddng 20W0 (0207/82/8) &18MYOS PN

00}}- saliddng 89W0 (0Z0Z/92/8) SSN

0012 Buiuies] ST 9 a4 (020Z/y/6) Suked uoyie)

0226 Bujutel | SINT @ 8414 (020Z/€/6) SUOREIIIGN UOKOBj0. il

002 saliddng 80 (0202/9Z/8) uozewy

0z saljddng 800 (0202/£2/8) uozewy

0ZEL- safjddng 890 (0202/0z/8) uozewy

082} saijddng 8oWO (020z/6/6) seldeig 0z/ovioy

08Z)- saliddng 8ow0 (020z/6/6) seide)s jusiq au4 As|leAlsoM  0202/80/01 6629 ¥8yd
08'£82- V10l
Gg'gl- saliddng @00 (020z/21/6) uozewy

96'61- swiopun (0zoz/z1/e) 1equin Bisghig

il suuopun (0202/Z1/6) 1sem by

7196 0v) uonels (0z0z/01/6) SHed oiny sejleq

99'¢9- sal|ddng ssuodsay 8|qewnsuo) (0z0z/8/6) INH ezzid

00°09- sa(|ddng asuodsay 8jqewnsuod (0Z0z/8/6) lleg 0oeL

YRR sal|ddng 20O (020Z/1/6) uozewy s|liq ‘osIN

66'G- 0¢) uones (020z/9z/8) Jaquin] Biaghys Jolsiq aud AslleAlsepM 0202/80/01 8629 ¥08U9
2L 69'L- Tv10L
ov'se- Bulysiiand *» spy ‘'suondiosqns 0Z0z/L/0L pieog uia|ing

00°18- Buysnand 1 spy ‘suondiosang 0z0z/zz/6 Uoredsia Alea

79°6¢e- sauoydjjap/euoydsia | 0Z0Z/Z1/6 UOZUSA

0L Aaulopy 020z/1€/g oY Jsedg

00°0LL- solddng asuodsey |qewnsuo) 0Z0z/1€/8 OrA0e

LL'08€'L- S90IISS PRIOBIUOY 0Z0Z/E/6 Suohn|og 1ebie]

052z S30IAISG PRIOBUCD 0Z0Z/L /8 HOSOIOIN

09'}- SSOIAISG PBJOBAUOD 0Z0Z/ /8 HOSOIOIN

0041~ salddng W0 0702Z/LL/6 SASN 0Z/0%/0%

61z saljddng 820 0z207/1/6 Uozewy JoLIsI] UOKORJ0I Blid [BINY UBPLBYS  0Z0Z/30/01 1629 perllie)
nowy pred N2y aWweN ajeq wnN adA]

Itejaqg %o9yd

0202 4290300

s adld Ylod MS



¥ jo p obed

60°6EY- Buysiiand % spy ‘suopdiosgng UOISSIWLUOD SIIYIT JUSLILIBA0D  (0Z02/2Z/0) 90€9  08YD-jwud g
00°001- S8JIAI8G pedBluUO) sulwesns  020z/2e/o) G0E9  ¥o8YD-jud |Iig
000 aioA  0zozrzeiol ¥0€9  OSYD-jud lIig
0062 0B ‘Buse ‘sledisud joquiajy 8IBD YleSH Sjelpawiu| sjIAUUINON  0202/2Z/0) €0€9  09yD-1ud liig
00°081- soyddng W3 weiboid Aiojeioge1v10  0202/2Z/01 20€9  %o9yD-jud Ing
[ZA% A% (suoneys) sopioed 108  020Z/zZ/oL L0E9  M08yD-id lig
e9'vr (0€1) Jomagyiagem Jajep Aunwwiod jleasply  0202/80/01 00€8  98Yd-wd g
junouwy pied 1UN0J2Y alwep aleq wnN adA]

0202 1990320

Ite3a@ %29y9
ouIsIqg aldld jlod MS



=biey) N

sjuswhed [ pavo|esig l  PRWRIILR PRPR||0oUn

spodail yisodap Ajyjuow 0} 819u0da1 Jou Jjim Asy] "sabieys s,yjuow yoea oy AoauIp ajejel UMOYS SJUNOWE ||y

S0'€90'9vE 8b's8z'Ls- S9'EV6‘L69 15°Z6L'9 Zz'89s' I8t 16'2SE'68L°L 856
%S8  95°€69'8Z1 %0 000 %L LL96E'9L- %0 000 %S 81°0€6'9- S¥'020'25 1 L2 0Z PO
%.ly  £8'€90°0L %0 000 %2y  SELvLZe- %0 00°6.2- % Li 9L'0L¥'91- v6'96v'6¥7 1 18 oz dog
%8C €L9/1'%Y %0 000 %25  00°€TZ'cs- % 0 00°005- %0Z  6629.°Z¢- 2L'282' 191 8 0z Bny
% e 99'126°CS %0 000 %6y  LOthl'Se- % 0 00°052- %0C  €L'6ESbE- 08'+58'2L) 06 oz Inp
%Ll ZE9EL'Ve % 1 00°005'L- %¥S  10'€L2'62- %0 56'289- %8C  CTSEVIY 05°229'L¥1 €L Og unp
%6 v1'656'0L %S ¥1'962's- %P¥S  86209'€9- %0 00°052- %32E  v9LlTle- 0522E'L1LL LL 0z Ae
%€ 6L°98'C %€ 00'5L0'¢- %6G 192059 %0 00°052- %SE Y508yl 00'529'801 S9 0z 1dy
% 0 LLBLY % € 00°08€'t~ %G9  £€Zv0'/8- % | 00°008- %L 96ZlL'00 00'SLY'EEl 89 0z 1eN
% € v0'Zez'y % Z 00°09L'2- %09 2L L¥8'9s- % | 96°65¥'1- %SE  89'129'0S- 00'S06'S7 1 6. 0Z 984
%€ 00052t %8 05'265'Z)- %19 POVIE' L6 %0 00°525- %8Z  98'Zv0'Yb- 00'68.'8S} 18 0z uer
%0 19°Shl %€ 0z'ssl'e- %2G  22'20.'85 % 0 00°062- %Sy  LE08YLS- 0V’ 9eL'ELL ag 6l 930
% 1 00°105°L %0l  ¥8'9.1'0L- %9y  IEVES'IV- % L 00°055- %ZF  6£'869'CH 09'092'201 95 6l AON
% 0 000 %Lb  0890L'pL- %ZS  $9'865°G9- % 0 00°00~ %9€  9G°GSP'GH 00'125'sZ} €l 61 00O
0,
% Buipuad % pajos)iooun % pamojjesiq % pawali4 % sjuawfed sabieyn S}oOIL Yjuo
A3)[eA 1SaM Auedwo)
0 S80l0AU|
0z0z/L/0L || a0IAIBS JO 8jeq
6102/10/0L | 30IMSS JO B1eg

SOILSILVLS NOLLO3TI0D TVNNNY

AsjjeA 1sam

0zoz/S/LE



JuswWaje]s 0] Pajiouooal sajedIpul|p

|2o9e'ole $[ - $[es6l  S[86v6r'00)  §]19705€9$ | oveecrse  § s|ejol

M| €8205'62  $00°0% 65°61$ 00°0$ L9°GG¥$ 1§'280'6Z $ 0795/dI91

M|62°098°06L $ (0008  |00°0$ 86'v6v'10C$- v6'8v0'c9$ | £8°906'62¢  $ Bui¥osy yueg sn
JONY1vd | S334 | LSIYILINI| IVMVHAHLIM | 11SOd43a d0ONV1vd

020Z "I £ 49q0120
Bunea|p pieog 0z0z J8qUIBSAON 104 adueleg pun4 1oday ysed

1oLysig a4 AS|IDA jsOM




West Valley Fire District

PROFIT AND LOSS
October 2020

TOTAL
Income
INCOME
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd
Polk County-Prior 217.87
Yambhill County-Prior 232.39
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec’'d 450.26
Miscellaneous
Account Interest 19.59
Tax Interest 541
Total Miscellaneous 25.00
User Fees/FireMed/GEMT
Ambulance User Fees 31,865.67
Cost Recovery 40.00
FireMed 4,250.00
Total User Fees/FireMed/GEMT 36,155.67
Total INCOME 36,630.93
Total Income $36,630.93
GROSS PROFIT $36,630.93
Expenses
MATERIAL & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
Equip. Servicing/Testing/Calibration 3,837.10
Fuel & Oil 1,741.58
Maintenance Supplies and Tools 114.46
Vendor Services 11,785.46
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance 17,478.60
Contractual Services
IGA
Admin 36,836.36
Admin OT 2,588.22
Total IGA 39,424.58
Total Contractual Services 39,424.58
Dispatch Services 1,875.00
EMS Supplies 1,992.02
Facility Maintenance
Station 180 152.85
Station 183 1,441.02
Total Facility Maintenance 1,593.87

Cash Basis

1/3



West Valley Fire District
PROFIT AND LOSS

October 2020
TOTAL
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 290.00
Office Supplies 339.94
Total General Supplies 629.94
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 1.76
For Sheridan Fire -3,032.99
For SW Polk -662.38
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 945.67
Total Miscellaneous -2,747.94
PPE & Uniforms
Uniforms 440.00
Total PPE & Uniforms 440.00
Professional Services -23.88
Attorney ‘ 1,033.90
Billing Service -3,592.35
Contracted Services 3,204.96
Member Physicals, Testing, and Vaccines 175.00
Total Professional Services 797.63
Travel & Education
Fire/EMS Training 63.00
Travel Expenses -146.49
Total Travel & Education -83.49
Utilities
Station 180
Electricity 834.51
Garbage 103.25
Internet/TV 15.51
Natural Gas/Propane 64.42
Telephone/Cellphones 893.56
Water/Sewer 240.08
Total Station 180 2,151.33
Station 183
Electricity 33.58
Water/Sewer 64.00
Total Station 183 97.58
Total Utilitles 2,248.91
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 63,649.12

Cash Basis 2/3



West Valley Fire District
PROFIT AND LOSS

October 2020
TOTAL
PERSONNEL SERVICES
FF/P & FF/EMT
FF/EMT 19,883.92
FF/Paramedic 31,169.68
Total FF/P & FF/EMT 51,053.60
Health Insurance 10,758.27
Overtime
Other Staff 6,173.89
Total Overtime 6,173.89
Payroll Taxes
Federal Taxes 4,377.A1
State Taxes 52.49
Total Payroll Taxes 4,430.40
PERS 14,740.91
Total PERSONNEL SERVICES 87,157.07
Total Expenses $150,806.19
NET OPERATING INCOME $-114,175.26
NET INCOME $-114,175.26

Cash Basis 313



S/L

siseg ysen

% 6£°8¢ l8851°218'1$ 00'S89°0€5'2$ £9°1e581.$ 1IdOHd SSOHD
% 6€'8¢2 LE€S1'2Le'L$ 00'589'0e5°2$ £9°1£9'81/$ euwoduy| fejol
000 000 L-awoou] uswAied yses) paiddeun
% 89°6¢ LE€SL'B0L ) 00'689'0ev'2 £9'1£5'81L JNOONI [e101
% LS L€ 20'656'£9S 00°000'0£8 86°010'292 1N3D/Peelid/see 1es [elol
00'Gee's- 00'See's papall4
ye 158°L- 2 168°L Menoday 150D
v ¥96°1S2- v.v96'LS2 se84 Ias) eouenquy
00°000°0€8 00°000°0€8 LNTD/PeNeld/sea4 Jasn
% 60°99 8L°IS1'ELL 00°589°01S geees'lee SNOeUB||e0SIN [B101
26’19 26’19 }salep| xe
00°2SE" Ly- 00°2SE' Ly se|eg sniding
8y 0¥9'9- 8y'019'9 “OSIN
00'6/8°19¢- 00'6/8'192 sjueln)
BLvEL'EL- 6lLvEL'EL uone.bejuon
00°06- 00°0S subig ssaippy
6£°¢8- 6£¢8 1Se18)U| JUNo2Y
% 69°¢ 9/°/v6°961 00°G89°01S ye'/€2'E1L Snoaue|eosIN
% 80°L 15'2¥5'e6S 00°000°009 ey'LS¥'9 P.O6Y eq 0] sexe] pejewqsy [ejo]
€L'L¥8'E- €.°/¥8'E 1oud-Aunon [iywe
0.°609°c- 0.609°2 Joud-Aunog yjod
00°000°009 00000009 p.o8y aq 0} Saxe| pajewss
% v'ee 007005'29¢ 00°000°08P 00'005'2HL SedlAleg [enjoeluo) [ejo ]
00°00S°ChL- 00'005°2Ht H910
00°000°08Y 00°000°08¥ S82IAISS [ENIOBIUOD
JNOONI
00°000°0}} 00'000°0} 1 eoueleg bujuuibeg 45
awoou|
1394dan4g 40 % DNINIVINIY 13oang vniLov
V1oL

0Z0¢ ‘18qooQ - Anp

18d LCAd - 12-0202 Ad :STVNLOV 'SA L3DaNng

Jousiq a4id A9|eA 1sa



/14 siseq ysen

% L6°LE 162698 00'000'v1 £0°20g'S seliddng [eleusn) [ejo
Feov'e- L2or'e sejiddng 8010
70°04S- ¥0°0.S se||ddng |euojuer
88'v/e'L- 88'v.2'L seliddng asuodsay a|qewnsuo)
00°000'v ) 00°000'v 1 sa||ddng [eisuay)

% 02°LL 0€082°2 00°000°0} 0L6LLL eouBUBIUEW AR 2101
G0'8LL'G- G0'8LL'S €8} uonels
GEvE- GEYE ¢8| uonels
0€°296'L- 0€°296'L 08} uonels
00°000°01 00°000°01 aoueuauR ANjIoB
00°000‘S 00°000°S juewdinbg

% 0¥'Se 29'€9e'se 00°000'V€ 8€°9€9'8 soyddng SW3

% 00°S2 00°005°22 00°000°0¢ 00005/ seoIAeg yojedsig

% PL'9€ 0856992 00°000°Gey 02°S¥0°sS|H SeoIAIeg [BNIOBAUSY) [BI0]
02'SP0‘SS |- 02'sko'ss1 VDI [BloL
90°/25's- 90°/25'8 10 ulwpy
¥181697L- ¥1'815'911 uiwpy

Vol
00°000°¢et 00°000°22y $82IAIBG [BNJORIUOD

% 81'¥9 18'606'L1 00°000'0S €1°060'2€ eouBuejuE uewwdinb3 @ snieseddy [ejo0)
S6'€25'81- S6'€eS'8l S99IA8S JI0pUSA
0L€El’}- 0.°€EL'L s[oo] pue sayddng soueusiuep
/6'896°9- 16'896'9 O %® lend
1S E9Y'S- LG E9P'S uoieiqiien/Bunse | /Buidinies dinbg
00°000°0S 00°000'0S eoueusjuiely uswdinbg ¥ smereddy

S3DIAH3S ® TVIHILVIN
00°000'se 00°000°Ge Rouabunuon
00'629'192 00'6/9'192 AV1LNO TYLIdYD
sosuadxgy
139dng 40 % ONINIVANIY 139ang IvNLOVY
V1oL

0202 ‘1890100 - AjIne
T18d LZAd - 12-0202 Ad :STVNLOV "SA 139ANng

usiq alld Asjle 1sepn



S/e

siseg ysen

098.1'¢- 09'8.¥'¢ Aiomoe|g
081 uonels
00°000°sE 00°000‘se samn
% vevl 15982l 00'000'S L 141 uoLEONpT 8 [8ARIL [€10]
}£L'GSG- LL'GSS sasuadx3 [eAel|
2,085 - 2.L08S'} Bures) sw3/e1d
00°000°G} 00°000°G1 uonednps B [8ABS|
00°000°S1 00°000°G1 weiboud Jovjun|oA Juapisay Juepnis
% 0v'S01 ¥1°699'c- 00°000'89 ¥1'699'LL sedlues [euoisseloid [elol
29e9g'e- 29'29¢'e SaulooeA pue ‘Buisa] “‘s|eoisAyd Jequisy
86'clc- 86°clc suojos3
65922 Lv- 6S'9/2° Ly S80IAI8Q PBJoBNLOD
es0LL e 250LL'te eoneg Bulg
£'9v9'G- €r'ov9's Asuiony
% 00°0 00°000°89 00°000°89 000 SO0IAIBS [RUOISS80I
% St'8¢ 8L°LEL0L 00°000'S} cee9e'y suuojiuf) B 3dd reoL
¢c’'Lg6- cc'le6 3dd PUepIM
00° 18- 00° L8 suioyun
00°00S‘e- 00°005°‘2 3dd feimponis
00°000°G1 00°000°G} suuojiun ® 3dd
% S1'LE 12'66€EP 00°000°L £2°0092 SNoeUR||eoSI [B10L
¥5'€gl e ya'eel'e 6uiysiiand % spy ‘suonduosqng
¥8°'Gve- ¥8°Gv3S Mlod MS 404
L1'6.9 L1619 ali4 uepuays 404
67°66G- 61°'665 suojelgy Ayunwwosn
E0'L1IE- €0'LIE soa4 Bupjueg
00°000°Z 00°000°Z SNOBURI|ISISIN
00°000‘0€ 00°000°0E soueInsu|
00°01L0°¢22 00010222 sjueln)
139aNd 40 % DNINIVWNIY 139dng IVNLOVY
IviOL

0202 “1eqoQ - Ainp

18d LCAd - 12-020¢ Ad ‘STVNLOV "SA 139dN4d

psig alld Asjlep 1sepn



Siv

siseq ysep

% 1202 81'986'c2 00°000°0€ 28'€90'9 uolesuadwon s JaMIOM
% 91°€2 S9'¥8.°9¢! 00°000°G9} gegle'se SY3d
% 6’81 L0'v91'6. 00°000'26 £6'568°Z1 sexs] |jo1hed €101
cv'0Le- cr'0le saxe] oJels
1G'G9G°/ |- 15°G9G'/ 1 saxe] jesapa4
00°000°26 0000026 sexe] ||0JAed
00°000°0} 00°000°01 awil] -Hed
% 8€'8S 0S2.6'72 00700009 05°/20'se OLWMeAQD [B10L
05°.20‘Se- 05°/20'S¢e yels Jetio
00700009 00°000°09 BWILBAQ
% 68'6 1 /S'€22'091 00°000°002 €v'9//'68 90oUBINSU| YleoH
% ¥9'0€ 0z’ elb'ory 00°000°6€9 08'985°v61 1N3/44 8 d/44 oL
26'/S1'901- 26°/5¥'901 olpsleled/44
88'821°88- 8882188 1W3/44
00'000'GE9 00°000'GE9 1W3/44 8 d/44
S3DIAHIS TINNOSHId
% 19'LE 16299 00°010'2.6 60°682'20€ S3OIAHIS B TVIHALVIN 1oL
% 9t°'62 18'.89'v¢ 00°000's€ £1218'01 SelIrN [eoL
9e°1L8e- 9¢g°'18€ €8] uonels fejol
00'959e- 00952 JaMOS/Io1BA
9g'sel- 9gqel Ayouoalg
£81 uonels
11°0€6°6- 11'0€6'6 08| uonels [ejol
12°925'1- 12'S25'L lomasg/leleM
LEers'e- LETPEE seuoydjiepseuoydsis |
18'¥91- 18 ¥91 auedold/ser) [einjeN
vo'els- v0'ClS ALnsuia)
81'L0V- 8}1°L0¥ abeqien
139aNg 40 % ONINIVNZY 139dang IVNLOV
TV1OL

020Z ‘1eqoyoQ - AInp

18d LCAd - 12-0202 A4 ‘STVNLIV 'SA 139ANg

JouysIq aul4 AsjjeA 1sep



G/G

s|seq ysen

%000 19'69€6.-$ 00°0$ 19°69€'6.$ JNOONI L3N
%00°0 19'69e'6L- $ 00'0$ 19°69€'6.$ JNOONI DNILVYHIJO LIN
% 92'SC 86'225'168'L$ 00'589°0€S'2$ 20'291'6£9$ sesuedx3 [BloL
00°000'S. 00°000°GL soueleg pun4 Bulpug pajeudosddeun
oL LLE- oL LLE asuadxg wawAied ||Ig yseo paiddeun
% 69°LC L1'y6¥'598 00°000'261) £8°505'L6€ S30IAH3S TINNOSHId [BloL
139daN4g 40 % DONINIVINIH 135ang WNLOY
Iv1i0L

0202 18qo3Q - AIne

18d LCAd - 12-020¢ Ad -STVNLOV 'SA 139ANg

JoulsIq all4 AajleA 1sap



6891 ses} Jasn punyey 80BI9 ‘UOSUYOr  Z6ES (%08yD) uswhed 1g  0202/30/01
00°094- so|ddns SW3 ou| ‘Aiddng Buipiam eisnpul  16€S (08yD) Jueiked g 0202/80/0}
00 0%~ (€81) Jomag/aiem 1oUsig Alejues apuoy puess  06€S (02y0) yusliked I8 0202/80/0}
00'%2- (€81) Jemag/aiem Jejep Ajunwwod epuoy puels  68gS (300yQ) Juswiked 118 0202/30/0}
00002 Buiystiand apuoy puess) Jo saqli] pajelapajuo)  88es (308u0) JuewAed 11g  0Z0Z/30/01
80°0¥Z- (081) Jomag/isiepm BUIEIM JO AUD 2865 (308yD) JuewAed (19 020Z/80/0}
€0've9'.L- SQ0IAIBS JOPUBA Selegjo A0 98gs (303yD) JuswAed |1g  0z0z/80/01
1€'G8- flolend ‘00 [I0 Jeneynelg  G8gS (08yD) JuswAed ing  020z/80/01
8G V2 68" [eNjoB.U0 Jequisidag
wzeesT 10
9€'9€8'9¢ uiipe Jequiejdag Jopsiq o114 UBpUBYS  90YS %0840 0202/80/0)
00°0£8-
00'9L- uonanpap |joJAed
0016 uogonpap [joJAed sosnr Jo Jusluipedsq  BUIlUQ %0840 020Z/90/01
61°062'€Z- sexe} ||oiAed Jeqojo0 SHl Buuo %0840 0202/S0/0)
6.020'9- soxe} [j0JAed 1840}00 aNUSASY 40 Juswpedaq ¥O  BUlUQ %0840 0202/30/0)
¥1°60€- (081) seuoydjieg/euoydsie| Jurjlinus) - auuQ (08y0) Juswiked Ing  0202/S0/01
00°Zz- selddns ao0 sbuudg eusls  suluQ (d08y0) JuswAed Iig  0202/20/01
6Ly~ (081) sauoydjien/euoydejs | aoueysig Buo lelg  sujuQ (08y0) awiAed (18 0Z0z/20/01
junowy uondiuosag/owspy aleN wny adA] uonoesues] ajeq
0202 4390100
Ie3o@ %98y9

Jo1s1q 2114 Kafjep 1som

L0l

WVi0L



8G°Ge- sayddns g3 OT1[€2IpaN 88J1 punog  $8ES (0ey0) uswiked (18 0z0z/80/01
9y'Gh9'el- aouBINSU| YyesH SIas  0ovs (02yQ) Juswied 18 0202/80/0}
00'6.8'1- Yojedsig fouaBy suojeoluNWWO) [IYWeA  GOvs (08y0) JuswAed 18 0z0z/80/01
00°0€€'z- $99} JoSN punay 00 8oueINSU| AYfENse) WWSN  ¥0S (08y0) usWiked I1g  0202/30/0}
00°000°0}- S80JALAS PBJOBUOD ssauisng [eof0B]  E0YS (302y0) Juawiked 1 0Z0z/30/0}
09'6€L'2- saolAles Buljiig 071 ‘Isapm ubisaqQ swajsks  Z0v§ (308uD) JuswAed |ig  0202/30/0}
0r'920'2- $28} JoSN punyay UBld YYESH WNY00%S  |LOKS (08y0) Juswiked Iig  020Z/80/0}
0L°L€8'e Buiojnes Juswdinb3 sapjeiads bunsa) 8soH [eUOREN  66ES (08yD) Jusluked g 0202/30/0}
00°00}- $98} Jasn punjey ou| 00 g K800 B SUSABIS-SIBAN  86ES (08yD) Juswiked 18 0Z0Z/30/0}
00'0t- suojun ISOMUHON - ST /6ES (%02y0) Juawiked g 0202/30/0}
8.'925'}- so|ddns g3 QU Isissy-a)iT 968G (02y0) Juswiked (18 0202/80/0}
81GY6'E- S9OIAISS JOPUSA qemuos se1  GeS (00u0) JuewAed |19 0Z0z/30/0}
99°92- sayddns SN3 9N0SYET  ¥BES (308y0) JuewAed |18 0z0z/80/0}
S¥'L1T $99} Josn punpey sjusUeWad Jesiey €685 (93y0) uswAed Iig  020Z/80/01
junowy uonduosaq/owajy aweN wny adA) uopoesuel] aeq

0202 48903100

I'ejaq %99y9

1181 autd £3)1eA 1S3



§T'€0)- (081) ebeqies uoBaiQ uieysep ABojodsy  auluo (8uD) ewAhed g 0z02/94/01
8g°¢e- (€81) Anowos|3 OL303(3 [BJBUSS) PUBJUOL  BUIUQ (198yD) uswAhed I1g  0Z0Z/vL/0L
1S vE8- (081) Awouos|3 9lJ08[3 [e18USS pUBIOd  BUIUD (408yD) wswAhed g 0z0Z/v1/0L
vy (081) seb [eanjeN [eINEN MN  8UIUQ (08yD) JuswAhed 119 0202/60/01
66'02.'L- V101
00’79 Buisiieapy (020z/1/01) preog ugaling
00'7€C seliddns 800 (0202/82/6) PaIuS Wajes
81'qs selddng “Juiely (0202/12/6) SHed oiny uosieq
e ley sauoydyjed (0202/Z1/6) uozusp
0569 Aaulony (020z/1.£/8) 1KoH Jeads
GZ'902 so0IUBs JopusA (0Z20Z/E 1/8) Selled J0 AiD
£e0LL $80II8S pajoenuo) (0Z02/1 L/g) HOSOLIN
008 sa0JIBs pajoRAU0) (0Z0Z/} L/8) HOSCIOIN siiig *asiiy
00°051 s80IMI8S pajoeAuo) (0Z02/1 L/8) HOSCLOIN oasiq a4 UepusyS  L0S %084D  0Z02/80/04
9t'68€'E- WLOL
08°0L Buisiuenpy (0z0z/1/01) pieog uys|ing
0029} Buystiand (0z0z/zz/6) yoredsiqa Aireq
yAav) sauoydiied (0Z02/Z1/6) Uozusp
or'6z Aaulopy (0202/1.€/8) hoH Jeads
00°0¢¢ s8j|ddns ssuodsal ajqewnsuod (0zZ0z/1£/9) OyAioioe4
€v'19.'C $80lnag pajoeuo) (020Z/€/6) suoanjos jebie]
00°G $90JAI8S PajoR.HU0Y (0Z07/) L/8) HOSOIIN
0z°¢ S80JAIBS pajorAu0) (0Z02/L 1/8) HOSOLIN
0022 sol|ddns oW (0202/4 1/6) SASN 02/0¥/0Y
Ov'y sel|ddns 8010 (0Z02/1/6) UozZewy joupsiq 8l UBpUSYS  8OYS ¥98UD  0202/80/01
junowy uonduoasagowsp auweN wnn adA] uonoesuel] aleq
0202 13903120
teyoqd %28y

1o1s1g 2114 Kaljep Jsom



00221~ 88} JjoJhed lloshed sjs|dwo) wnul  suluQ esuadx3 0z02//Z/0}
18'50¢- xe] juswAojdw3 Yossexe joihed Y10 pig anuaAey Jo Juswpedag YO  BUUQ ¥o8Yd  020Z/£ZI0L
8e'TLL" Xe] Jisuel} spimalels yO/sexe |joiked Y10 pIg anusAsy Jo Juswpedsg WO  suluO ¥8Yd  0Z0Z/ST/0)
G0'986'L- saoines Bulig 071 ‘1som ubisaq swashs  p1yg (1o8y0) wawAhed |19  0202/22Z/0L
05°€95- Asuliony 7104 Jeeds  gLyS (osyD) yuswAed |1g  0202/2Z/0L
12°959'}- lioflan4 Auedwos 10 uoplays  ZLbS (osyD) Jswhed |19  0Z0zZ/Z2/0)
00°GLL- seupoeA Q71 21D UeaH Slelpaui SlIAUUINOIN LS (o8yD) JuswAhed |19  020Z/2z/0L
18'875- Buiysiand 9 spy ‘suonduosqng:snosue|easiy UOISSILILIOY SOILIT JUBILIBAOD) (L 1S (®o8y9) Justuhed |I1g  0202/2zZ/0L
68'Zs)- (081) Jurew Aypoeq suonnjog oluoNo8|g @ ANdeS 38y 60YS (3o8uD) wawAhed |19 020Z/2zZ/0)
8.1z so|/ddns 80110 sBunds eusig  aujuo (yo8y0) JuswAed lIg  0z02/2z/0L
15761 (081) ALpBwBY| ssauIsng 8ABp,  BUIUQ (o8yD) wewAed |ig  020Z/61/04
86°060°Z1- 0202/0Z/8-1.2/L
17'986'C- 99 8ZjnyYos
00'299 07 sewoy
98189 90 Yoop
¥¥'69¢'L- 99 Mol
6¢°20S- 09 8IX0H
26'9%0'9- D9 I8UeH jueg SN 8uluo ¥98YD  0202/9L/0)
junowy uonduosag/owsaly aweN wnpn ad£] uonoesues] ajeq
0202 1390320
I1e33Q %98y

1ou1sIq ail4 AajjeA 3som

Tvi0L



£7'186'C- llosked YIavHOIN 'SQ0OM  ad 08U 0Z0Z/0€/0)
erLoLe- lloshed ¥3d00D ‘SYILTYM  aa ¥ooUD  0Z0Z/0E/0)
96'6LL'C- llosed 'NYAY ‘319NVA  Ad 084D 0202/0€/0)
11'6e8'e- lloskeq q0MVr‘'vss3s  ad %084 0Z02/0€/0)
STYPLT llosAed ANAVAM AV ad %0840 0Z0Z/0E/01
6G'062'¢- lloJAed INgoNgINT  aa 08U 020Z/0€/01
19°00L'¢- llosed OYIANVTY NYAY  ad %0840 0Z02/0€/01
v’ L8p'e- lloshed AOHV YNNIY¥OW  aa %8UD  0Z02/0€/0L
99'692'¢- lioshed O3 'SaINIH ad ¥8ud  0Z02/0€/0)
162€8'e- llosed NYINdYHO ¥ MIYANY  aQ %0840 0Z0Z/0€/0)
80'L2L't- llosed ANOWMVO S 83TvY  ad %0849 020Z/0€/0)
1£'666'Z- liosed '400Vr ‘HINDTY  ad 084D 0202/0€/01
e8'er (081) seuoydjieDyeuoydaie | aoueysig Buot leig  eujuo (08yD) JuswAed iig 0z0z/8Z/0}
¥8'8v9'L |- SY3d Jequieides S¥3d 8uluo asuadx3  0202/.2/01
62°990'¢- S¥3d Jequieideg S¥3d euuo esuadx3 020z/.Z/0L
8L'G SY3d Jaquisydes S¥3d  8uluo asuadx3  0202/.2/0)
junowy uonduasagjowsy aweN wnN adA] uonoesues] aleq

0202 189010

I1e3aQ %93y9

1usiqg a4 AafjeA 3sam



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

r _CERIIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS %

12700 SW 72" Ave.
Tigard, OR 97223



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT

POLK COUNTY, OREGON
BOARD OF DIRECTORS TERM EXPIRATION DATES
Chris Greenhill, Chair June 30, 2023
Rick Mishler, Vice Chair June 30, 2023
Roy Whitman, Secretary June 30, 2021
Gary Brooks, Director June 30, 2023
Don Shelton, Director June 30, 2021

All directors receive their mail at the address listed below

OFFICERS

Fred Hertel, District Fire Chief

ADMINISTRATION

Carolyn Watt, Administrative Assistant
West Valley Fire District
825 NE Main St.
Willamina, OR 97396
(503) 876-2004



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT

POLK COUNTY, OREGON

FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

ok 2 o ok ok ok ok



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

BOARD OF DIRECTORS TERM EXPIRATION DATES
Chris Greenhill, Chair June 30, 2023
Rick Mishler, Vice Chair June 30, 2023
Roy Whitman, Secretary June 30, 2021
Gary Brooks, Director June 30, 2023
Don Shelton, Director June 30, 2021

All directors receive their mail at the address listed below

OFFICERS

Fred Hertel, District Fire Chief

ADMINISTRATION

Carolyn Watt, Administrative Assistant
West Valley Fire District
825 NE Main St.
Willamina, OR 97396
(503) 876-2004



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditors® Report

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Governmental Funds

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability — PERS
Schedule of Contributions — PERS
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Actual and Budget
General Fund
Debt Service Fund
Equipment Reserve Fund
Schedule of Property Tax Transactions and Balances of Taxes Uncollected
General Fund
Debt Service Fund

REPORTS ON LEGAL AND OTHER REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Independent Auditors® Report Required by Oregon State Regulations

PAGE
NUMBER

iv

19
19

20
21
22

23
24

25



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK AND YAMHILL COUNTIES. OREGON

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)

June 30, 2019
GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
ASSETS

Cash and Investments 3 224,518
TOTAL ASSETS 224,518

NET POSITION
Restricted for Debt Service 24,871
Unrestricted 199,647
Total Net Position $ 224,518

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements,

-1-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK AND YAMHILL COUNTIES, OREGON

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

PROGRAM REVENUES NET (EXPENSE)
OPERATING REVENUE AND
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND CHANGES IN

FUNCTIONS EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS NET POSITION
Fire Protection $ 1,643,756 $ 1,033,183 §$ 65,696 % (544,877)
Facilities Acquisition 40,203 - - (40,203)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 151,550 - - (151,550)
Total Governmental Activities $ 1,835,509 §$ 1,033,183 $ 65,696 (736,630)

General Revenues:

Property Taxes - General Fund 258,338

Property Taxes - Debt Service Fund 87,948

Interest 5,612

Other 40,152

Total General Revenues 392,050
Change in Net Position (344,580)

Net Position - Beginning 569,098

Net Position - Ending $ 224,518

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

2-




WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK AND YAMHILL COUNTIES, OREGON

BALANCE SHEET (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)
June 30, 2019

DEBT
GENERAL FUND SERVICE FUND TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 199,647 % 24,871 $ 199,647
Total Assets 199,647 24,871 199,647
Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service - 24,871 24,871
Committed for:
Equipment Reserve 30,000 - 30,000
Unassigned 169,647 - 169,647
Total Fund Balances 199,647 24,871 224,518
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Fund Balances $ 199,647 § 24,871 §$ 199,647

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

3=



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK AND YAMHILL COUNTIES. OREGON

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

REVENUES
Local Sources

Property Taxes
Ambulance User Fees
Tribal and Casino
Fire Suppression
Fire Med
Grants
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Personnel Services
Materials and Services
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

DEBT
GENERAL FUND SERVICE FUND TOTALS
258,338 87,948 § 346,286
592,667 - 592,667
398,636 é 398,636
37,200 37,200
4,680 4,680
65,696 : 65,696
5,612 . 5,612
40,152 - 40,152
1,402,981 87,948 1,490,929
1,104,913 . 1,104,913
538,843 - 538,843
40,203 - 40,203
x 151,550 151,550
1,683,959 151,550 1,835,509
(280,978) (63,602) (344,580)
480,625 88,473 569,098
199,647 24871 $ 224,518

4-

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements,



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIE

A. THE FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

The West Valley Fire District (the District) was organized under provisions of Oregon Statutes Chapter 478 for
the purpose of providing fire protection and other emergency services. The District is a municipal corporation
governed by an elected Board. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, these financial statements present West Valley Fire District (the primary government) and any
component units. Component units, as established by GASB Statement 61, are separate organizations that are
included in the District's reporting because of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with
the District. The District has no component units. The more significant of the District's accounting policies are

described below.
B. MEAS MENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The basic financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with the modified cash basis of
accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units. Under the Modified Cash Basis of accounting,
receipts are recorded when received and disbursements are recorded as paid. This basis of accounting is applied
to both the government-wide financial statements and the governmental fund financial statements uniformly.

This basis of accounting is not equivalent to the generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) basis of
accounting. Under GAAP the fund financial statements require that revenues be recorded as they become
susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they become measurable and available) and expenditures recorded as goods
and services received. For the government-wide statements GAAP requires that the accrual basis of accounting
be applied. Under the accrual basis of accounting the cost of capital assets is capitalized and depreciated over
their estimated useful lives, debt is recorded as incurred, revenues are recorded when earned irrespective of the
collection of cash, and disbursements, including depreciation, are recorded when incurred. Management
believes the Modified Cash Basis of accounting is preferable due to the District’s small size and the necessity
of assessing available cash resources. The Modified Cash Basis of accounting is allowed under Oregon Local

Budget Law.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS)

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management's
Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments (GASB 34) is followed, as it is applicable to
Modified Cash Basis financial statements. The Statement requires that the government-wide and fund financial
statements be presented and reconciled between the two types of statements, if necessary.

The government-wide statements report information irrespective of fund activity, and the fund financial
statements report information using the funds. In total, the results presented using both of these methods are
substantially the same, except for the elimination of interfund activity and modifications noted earlier. Interfund
receivables and payables were eliminated to minimize the “grossing up” effect on assets and liabilities.

General receipts are property and related taxes and interest. All disbursements are categorized as program
disbursements.



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED

FUND FI CIAL STATEMENTS

The accounts of the District are organized and operated on the basis of fund accounting. A fund is an independent fiscal
and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended
purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions.
The minimum numbers of funds are maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as
under accrual accounting.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District

C. DESCRIPTION OF FUNDS
The District reports the following major funds:
GENERAL FUND

This fund accounts for all financial resources and expenditures, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. The primary sources of revenue are charges for services and property taxes, and the primary expenditures are for
fire protection and administration.

BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

This debt service fund is assigned for the payment of principal and interest on general obligation bonds. The primary
source of revenue is property taxes and the primary expenditure is debt service.

The following nonmajor fund will be combined with the General Fund due to the primary source of revenue being transfers
from the General Fund:

EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND

This is a capital projects fund utilized to accumulate funds for the purpose of buying or replacing equipment. Transfers
from the General Fund are the primary source of funds.



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. BUDGET

A budget is prepared and legally adopted for each fund on the modified accrual basis of accounting in the main program
categories required by the Oregon Local Budget Law. The budgetary basis of accounting is substantially the same as general
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America with the following exceptions: Capital outlay and inventory
expenditures are expensed when purchased, compensated absences, pension costs, and interest are expensed when paid
rather than when accrued, property taxes are recorded as revenue when received rather than when levied.

The District begins its budget process early in each fiscal year with the establishment of the budget committee.
Recommendations are developed through late winter with the budget committee approving the budget in early spring.
Public notices of the budget hearing are published generally in early spring with a public hearing being held approximately
three weeks later. The board may amend the budget prior to adoption; however, budgeted expenditures for each fund may
not be increased by more than ten percent. The budget is adopted and appropriations are made no later than June 30th.

Expenditure budgets are appropriated at the following levels for each fund: Personnel Services, Materials and Services,
Capital Outlay, Interfund Transactions, and Operating Contingency.

Expenditures cannot legally exceed the above appropriations levels. Appropriations lapse at the fiscal year end.
Supplemental appropriations may occur if the Board approves them due to a need which exists but could not be determined
at the time the budget was adopted. Budget amounts shown in the basic financial statements reflect the original
appropriations and a supplemental budget. Expenditures of the various funds were within authorized appropriation levels,
except for General Fund Materials and Services which was overexpended by $112,193.

E. PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE

In the Government-Wide Financial Statements uncollected property taxes are recorded on the Statement of Net Position.
In the Fund Financial Statements property taxes that are collected within 60 days after year-end are considered measurable
and available and, therefore, are recognized as revenue. The remaining balance is recorded as unavailable revenue because
it is not deemed available to finance operation of the current period. An allowance for doubtful accounts is not deemed
necessary by management, as uncollectible taxes become a lien on the property. Property taxes are levied on all taxable
property as of July 1, the beginning of the fiscal year, and become a lien on that date. Property taxes are payable on
November 15, February 15, and May 15. Discounts are allowed if the amount due is received by November 15 or February
15. Taxes unpaid and outstanding on May 16 are considered delinquent.

F. GRANTS

Unreimbursed expenditures due from grantor agencies are reflected in the basic financial statements as receivables and
revenues. Grant revenues are recorded at the time eligible expenditures are incurred. Cash received from grantor agencies
in excess of related grant expenditures is recorded as a liability in the balance sheet and Statement of Net Position.

G. RETIREMENT PLANS

Substantially all of the District's employees are participants in the State of Oregon Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS). For the purpose of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about fiduciary net position of PERS and additions
to/deductions from PERS’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS.
For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

H. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

L VESTED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

It is the District’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned unused vacation and sick pay benefits. There is no
liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the District does not have a policy to pay any amounts when employees
separate from service with the District. Accrued vacation and sick pay are not recorded in the statement of net position, as
the district uses the modified cash basis of accounting.

J. NET POSITION

Net Position comprises the various net earnings from operations, nonoperating revenues, expenses and contributions of
capital. Net Position is classified in the following two categories:

Restricted for Net Position — consists of external constraints placed on asset use by creditors, grantors, contributors, or
laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling

legislation.
Unrestricted Net Position — consists of all other assets that are not included in the other categories previously mentioned.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term debt and other obligations would not be recorded in the basic financial statements due to the District using the
modified cash basis of accounting. As of June 30, 2019, the District has no long-term obligations.

L. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with
original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

M. FUND BALANCE

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund-type Definitions, is followed. The objective of
this statement is to enhance the usefulness of fund balance information by providing clearer fund balance classifications
that can be more consistently applied and by clarifying the existing governmental fund-type definitions. This statement
establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is
bound to observe constraints imposed on the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under this standard, the
fund balance classifications are — nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned.

* Nonspendable fund balance represents amounts that are not in a spendable form. The nonspendable fund balance
represents inventories and prepaid items.

e  Restricted fund balance represents amounts that are legally restricted by outside parties for a specific purpose (such
as debt covenants, grant requirements, donor requirements, or other governments) or are restricted by law
(constitutionally or by enabling legislation).



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

e Committed fund balance represents funds formally set aside by the governing body for a particular purpose. The
use of committed funds would be approved by resolution.

* Assigned fund balance represents amounts that are constrained by the expressed intent to use resources for specific
purposes that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Authority to classify portions of
ending fund balance as Assigned has been given to the Fire Chief and Finance Manager.

©  Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification of the General Fund. Only the General Fund may report a
positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds would report any negative residual fund balance as
unassigned.

The governing body has approved the following order of spending regarding fund balance categories: Restricted resources
are spent first when both restricted and unrestricted (committed, assigned or unassigned) resources are available for
expenditures. When unrestricted resources are spent, the order of spending is committed, assigned, and unassigned.

There were no nonspendable or assigned fund balances at year end.

N. FAIR VALUE INPUTS AND METHODOLOGIES AND HIERARCHY

Fair value is defined as the price that would be recejved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. Observable inputs are developed based on market data obtained from
sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are developed based on the best information available
about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset. The classification of securities within the fair
value hierarchy is based upon the activity level in the market for the security type and the inputs used to determine their fair
value, as follows:

Level 1 — unadjusted price quotations in active markets/exchanges for identical assets or liabilities that each Fund has the
ability to access

Level 2 — other observable inputs (including, but not limited to, quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in markets that
are active, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the assets or liabilities (such as interest rates, yield curves, volatilities, loss severities, credit
risks and default rates) or other market—corroborated inputs)

Level 3 — unobservable inputs based on the best information available in the circumstances, to the extent observable inputs
are not available (including each Fund’s own assumptions used in determining the fair value of investments)

The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level
1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). Accordingly, the degree of
Jjudgment exercised in determining fair value is greatest for instruments categorized in Level 3. The inputs used to measure
fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure purposes, the fair value
hierarchy classification is determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its
entirety.

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Oregon Revised Statutes (294.035) and District policy authorize investing in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and agencies,
time certificates of deposit, bankers® acceptances, repurchase agreements, and the State of Oregon Local Government
Investment Pool.

Cash and Investments at June 30 (recorded at cost) consisted of:

Demand Deposits ~ $ 70,648

Investments 153,870
Total $ 224,518



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Investments
Investments in the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) are included in the Oregon Short-Term Fund, which is an

external investment pool that is not a 2a-7-like external investment pool, and is not registered with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission as an investment company. Fair value of the LGIP is calculated at the same value as the number of
pool shares owned. The unit of account is each share held, and the value of the position would be the fair value of the pool’s
share price multiplied by the number of shares held. Investments in the Short-Term Fund are governed by ORS 294.135,
Oregon Investment Council, and portfolio guidelines issued by the Oregon Short-Term Fund Board, which establish
diversification percentages and specify the types and maturities of investments. The portfolio guidelines permit securities
lending transactions as well as investments in repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements. The fund’s
compliance with all portfolio guidelines can be found in their annual report when issued. The LGIP seeks to exchange shares
at $1.00 per share; an investment in the LGIP is neither insured nor guaranteed by the FDIC or any other government
agency. Although the LGIP seeks to maintain the value of share investments at $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money
by investing in the pool. We intend to measure these investments at book value since it approximates fair value. The pool
is comprised of a variety of investments. These investments are characterized as a level 2 fair value measurement in the
Oregon Short Term Fund’s audited financial report. Amounts in the State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool
are not required to be collateralized. The audited financial reports of the Oregon Short Term Fund can be found here:

htip://www.oregon.gov/treasury/Divisions/Investment/Pages/Oregon-Short-Term-Fund-(OSTF).aspx

If the link has expired please contact the Oregon Short Term Fund directly.

The District had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities (in months)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than 3 3-17 18-59

State Treasurer's Investment Pool $ 153,870 _$ 153,870 $ - $ -

Total $ 153,870 $ 153,870 $ - $ i
Deposits

Deposits with financial institutions include bank demand deposits. Oregon Revised Statutes require deposits to be
adequately covered by federal depository insurance or deposited at an approved depository as identified by the Treasury.

Interest Rate Risk-Investments

Oregon Revised Statutes require investments to not exceed a maturity of 18 months, except when the local government has
adopted a written investment policy that was submitted to and reviewed by the OSTFB. The District does not have any
investments that have a maturity date beyond 3 months.

Credit Risk - Investment
Oregon Revised Statutes do not limit investments as to credit rating for securities purchased from US Government Agencies

or USGSE. The State Investment Pool is not rated.

Concentration of Credit/Deposit Risk
At year-end, the total bank balance was $76,558 all of which was covered by federal depository insurance or collateralized by

the Oregon Public Funds Collateralization Program (PFCP).

-10-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3._DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description — The Oregon Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) consists of a single cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit plan. All benefits of the system are established by the legislature pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute
(ORS) Chapters 238 and 238A. Oregon PERS produces an independently audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
which can be found at:

https://www.oregon.gov/pers/Documents/Financials/CAFR/2018-CAFR.pdf

If the link is expired please contact Oregon PERS for this information.

a. PERS Pension (Chapter 238). The ORS Chapter 238 Defined Benefit Plan is closed to new members hired on or
after August 29, 2003.

L

ii.

jii.

iv.

Pension Benefits. The PERS retirement allowance is payable monthly for life. It may be selected from 13
retirement benefit options. These options include survivorship benefits and lump-sum refunds. The basic
benefit is based on years of service and final average salary. A percentage (2.0 percent for police and fire
employees, and 1.67 percent for general service employees) is multiplied by the number of years of service
and the final average salary. Benefits may also be calculated under either a formula plus annuity (for members
who were contributing before August 21, 1981) or a money match computation if a greater benefits results.
A member is considered vested and will be eligible at minimum retirement age for a service retirement
allowance if he or she has had a contribution in each of five calendar years or has reached at least 50 years of
age before ceasing employment with a participating employer (age 45 for police and fire members). General
service employees may retire after reaching age 55. Police and fire members are eligible after reaching age
50. Tier 1 general service employee benefits are reduced if retirement occurs prior to age 58 with fewer than
30 years of service. Police and fire member benefits are reduced if retirement occurs prior to age 55 with fewer
than 25 years of service. Tier 2 members are eligible for full benefits at age 60. The ORS Chapter 238 Defined
Benefit Pension Plan is closed to new members hired on or after August 29, 2003.
Death Benefits. Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives a lump-sum refund of the
member’s account balance (accumulated contributions and interest). In addition, the beneficiary will receive
a lump-sum payment from employer funds equal to the account balance, provided on or more of the following
contributions are met:

*  member was employed by PERS employer at the time of death,

= member died within 120 days after termination of PERS covered employment,

= member died as a result of injury sustained while employed in a PERS-covered job, or

= member was on an official leave of absence from a PERS-covered job at the time of death.
Disability Benefits. A member with 10 or more years of creditable service who becomes disabled from other
than duty-connected causes may receive a non-duty disability benefit. A disability resulting from a job-
incurred injury or illness qualifies a member (including PERS judge members) for disability benefits
regardless of the length of PERS-covered service. Upon qualifying for either a non-duty or duty disability,
service time is computed to age 58 (55 for police and fire members) when determining the monthly benefit.
Benefit Changes After Retirement. Members may choose to continue participation in a variable equities
investment account after retiring and may experience annual benefit fluctuations due to changes in the market
value equity investments. Under ORS 238.360 monthly benefits are adjusted annually through cost-of-living
changes. The cap on the COLA will vary based on the amount of the annual benefit.

b. OPSRP Pension Program (OPSRP DB). The ORS Chapter 238 A Defined Benefit Pension Program provides benefits
to members hired on or after August 29, 2003.

L

Pension Benefits. This portion of OPSRP provides a life pension funded by employer contributions. Benefits
are calculated with the following formula for members who attain normal retirement age:

Police and fire: 1.8 percent is multiplied by the number of years of service and the final average salary. Normial
retirement age for police and fire members is age 60 or age 53 with 25 years of retirement credit. To be
classified as a police and fire member, the individual must have been employed continuously as a police and
fire member for at least five years immediately preceding retirement.

General service: 1.5 percent is multiplied by the number of years of service and the final average salary.
Normal retirement age for general service members is age 65, or age 58 with 30 years of retirement credit.

-11-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

A member of the pension program becomes vested on the earliest of the following dates: the date the member
completes 600 hours of service in each of five calendar years, the date the member reaches normal retirement
age, and, if the pension program is terminated, the date on which termination becomes effective.

ii. Death Benefits. Upon the death of a non-retired member, the spouse or other person who is constitutionally
required to be treated in the same manner as the spouse, receives for life 50 percent of the pension that would
otherwise have been paid to the deceased member.

iii. Disability Benefits. A member who has accrued 10 or more years of retirement credits before the member
becomes disabled or a member who becomes disabled due to job-related injury shall receive a disability benefit
of 45 percent of the member’s salary determined as of the last full month of employment before the disability
occurred.

iv. Benefit Changes After Retirement. Under ORS 238A.210 monthly benefits are adjusted annually through
cost-of-living changes. The cap on the COLA will vary based on the amount of the annual benefit.

Contributions — PERS funding policy provides for monthly employer contributions at actuarially determined rates. These
contributions, expressed as a percentage of covered payroll, are intended to accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits when
due. The funding policy applies to the PERS Defined Benefit Plan and the Other Postemployment Benefit Plans. Employer
contribution rates during the period were based on the December 31, 2015 actuarial valuation, which became effective July 1,
2017. The state of Oregon and certain schools, community colleges, and political subdivision have made unfunded actuarial
liability payments and their rates have been reduced. Employer contributions for the year ended June 30, 2019 were $35,597
excluding amounts to fund employer specific liabilities. In addition approximately $33,862 in employee contributions were paid
or picked up by the District in 2018-2019.

Pension Asset or Liability

Since the District’s financial statements are reported on the modified cash basis, no amounts are reported on the balance sheet
for pension related assets, deferred outflows, liabilities or deferred inflows. Had the District’s financial statements been reported
in accordance with GAAP, it would have reported a net pension liability of $791,228 at June 30, 2019 for its proportionate share
of the net pension asset. The pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to calculate
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of December 31, 2016. The District’s proportion of the net
pension liability was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. As of the measurement dates of June 30, 2018
and 2017, the District’s proportion was .005 and .006 percent, respectively. Pension expense for the year ended June 30, 2019
was $110,675.

The rates in effect for the year ended June 30, 2019 were:
(1) Tier 1/Tier2 —18.73%
(2) OPSRP general services —4.18%
(3) OPSRP Police and Fire — 8.95%

Deferred Outflow Deferred Inflow
of Resources of Resources

Difference between expected and actual experience  $ 26,915 $ -
Changes in assumptions 183,959 -
Net difference between projected and actual

eamings on pension plan investments - 35,135
Net changes in proportionate share 34,031 85,864
Differences between District contributions

and proportionate share of contributions 10,763 18,570
Subtotal - Amortized Deferrals (below) 255,668 139,569
District contributions subsequent to measuring date 35,597 -
Deferred outflow (inflow) of resources 3 291,265 $ 139,569

The amount of contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be included as a reduction of the net pension liability in
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

-12-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Subtotal amounts related to pension as deferred outflows of resources, $255,668, and deferred inflows of resources, ($139,569),
net to $116,099 and will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ending June 30, Amount
2020 $ 89,437
2021 61,323
2022 (25,835)
2023 (9,798)
2024 972
Thereafter -
Total b 116,099

All assumptions, methods and plan provisions used in these calculations are described in the Oregon PERS system-wide GASB
68 reporting summary dated March 4, 2019. Oregon PERS produces an independently audited CAFR which can be found at:

s://www.oregon.gov/pers/Documents/Financials/CAFR/2018-CAFR.pdf

Actuarial Valuations — The employer contribution rates effective July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019, were set using the entry
age normal actuarial cost method. For the Tier One/Tier Two component of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan, this method
produced an employer contribution rate consisting of (1) an amount for normal cost (estimated amount necessary to finance
benefits earned by employees during the current service year), (2) an amount for the amortization unfunded actuarial accrued
liabilities, which are being amortized over a fixed period with new unfunded actuarial liabilities being amortized over 20 years.

For the OPSRP Pension Program component of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan, this method produced an employer rate
consisting of (a) an amount for normal cost (the estimated amount necessary to finance benefits earned by the employees during
the current service year), (b) an actuarially determined amount for funding a disability benefit component, and (c¢) an amount
for the amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities, which are being amortized over a fixed period with new unfunded
actuarial accrued liabilities being amortized over 16 years,

-13 -



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions:

Experience Stusdy Repot

Acluaral Cost meined

Tl
Aoy iy zaiost methoa 1

Asset valnahion method

3

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability
of events far into the future. Actuarjally determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to
past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. Experience studies are performed as of December 31 of even
numbered years. The method and assumptions shown are based on the 2016 Experience Study which is reviewed for the four-

year period ending December 31, 2016.

Assumed Asset Allocation:

Vatoaton DatelDecember 31 2016 rolled forward o June 3¢ 2018
2016, Published Jubr 8 2017

Amortized as a lvel percentage of payroll ash}ued amortization bases ovr|

| Inflation mte)2. 50 percent
I rate of retun|7.20 percent (changed from 7.50 perc
_ﬁgmm@s_gwm
[Blend of 2% COLA and gaded COLA (1.25%.15%) in accordarce with
st £ t decision. b on service
Haalthy refiree s and beneficaries

|RP-2014 Healkhy anmuitant, sex-distinct, generational with Unisex, Soci

Y AP NoIe

closed peuod. Ter Qw’l’m Two UAL is amortized over 0 years and|

oD AT y
A & b l‘ 3 = TR f‘-—-‘ Lt L -

arlcet value of assets

ecurity Data Scale, with collar adjustments and set-backs as described in the

valuation Active pembers: RP-2014 Emplosees, sex-ditinct gensrational
with Unisex, Social Security Data Scale, with collar adjustments and set-backs
asdembedmﬁnwhahm &mbledmR.P-QOMDmﬂadmtﬂes E23

Asset Class/Strategy Low Range |High Range|OIC Target
Cash 0.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Debt Securities 15.0% 25.0% 20.0%
Public Equity 32.5% 42.5% 37.5%
Real Estate 9.5% 15.5% 12.5%
Private Equity 13.5% 21.5% 17.5%
Alternative Equity 0.0% 12.5% 12.5%
Opportunity Portfolio 0.0% 3.0% 0.0%
Total 100.0%

Source: June 30, 2018 PERS CAFR; p. 98

-14 -



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return: To develop an analytical basis for the selection of the long-term expected rate of return
assumption, in July 2015, revised as of June 7, 2017, the PERS Board reviewed its long-term assumptions developed by both
Milliman’s capital market assumptions team and the Oregon Investment Council’s (OIC) investment advisors. The table below
shows Milliman’s assumptions for each of the asset classes in which the plan was invested at that time based on the OIC long-
term target asset allocation. The OIC’s description of each asset class was used to map the target allocation to the asset classes
shown below. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions, and includes adjustment for
the inflation assumption. These assumptions are not based on historical returns, but instead are based on a forward-looking
capital market economic model.

Annual
Return
Asset Class Target (Geometric)

Core Fixed Income 8.00% 3.49%
Short-Term Bonds 8.00% 3.38%
Bank/Leveraged Loans 3.00% 5.09%
High Yield Bonds 1.00% 6.45%
Large/Mid Cap US Equities 15.75% 6.30%
Small Cap US Equities 1.31% 6.69%
Micro Cap US Equities 1.31% 6.80%
Developed Foreign Equities 13.13% 6.71%
Emerging Market Equities 4.13% 7.45%
Non-US Small Cap Equities 1.88% 7.01%
Private Equity 17.50% 7.82%
Real Estate (Property) 10.00% 5.51%
Real Estate (REITS) 2.50% 6.37%
Hedge Fund of Funds - Diversified 2.50% 4.09%
|Hedge Fund - Event-driven 0.63% 5.86%
Timber 1.88% 5.62%
Farmland 1.88% 6.15%
Infrastructure 3.75% 6.60%
Commodities 1.88% 3.84%
Assumed Inflation - Mean 2.50%

Source: June 30, 2018 PERS CAFR; p. 72

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability, as of the measurement dates June 30, 2018 and
2017 was 7.20 and 7.50, respectively, for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan. The projection of cash flows used to determine the
discount rate assumed that contributions from the plan members and those of the contributing employers are made at the
contractually required rates, as actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position
was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate — The following
presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.20 percent, as well
as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
1-percentage-point lower (6.20 percent) or 1-perentage-point higher (8.20 percent) than the current rate.

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.20%) (7.20%) (8.20%)
District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 1,322,291 $ 791,228 $ 352,878

-15-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Changes Subsequent to the Measurement Date

As described above, GASB 67 and GASB 68 require the Total Pension Liability to be determined based on the benefit terms in
effect at the Measurement Date. Any changes to benefit terms that occurs after that date are reflected in amounts reported for
the subsequent Measurement Date. However, Paragraph 80f of GASB 68 requires employers to briefly describe any changes
between the Measurement Date and the employer’s reporting date that are expected to have a significant effect on the employer’s
share of the collective Net Pension Liability, along with an estimate of the resulting change, if available.

There are no changes subsequent to the June 30, 2018 Measurement Date that meet this requirement and would require a brief
description under the GASB standard.

OPSRP Individual Account Program (OPSRP IAP)

Plan Description:
Employees of the District are provided with pensions through OPERS. All the benefits of OPERS are established by the Oregon

legislature pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) Chapters 238 and 238A. Chapter 238 Defined Benefit Pension Plan is
closed to new members hired on or after August 29, 2003. Chapter 238A created the Oregon Public Service Retirement Plan
(OPSRP), which consists of the Defined Benefit Pension Program and the Individual Account Program (IAP). Membership
includes public employees hired on or after August 29, 2003. PERS members retain their existing defined benefit plan accounts,
but member contributions are deposited into the member’s IAP account. OPSRP is part of OPERS, and is administered by the

OPERS Board.

Pension Benefits:

Participants in OPERS defined benefit pension plans also participate in their defined contribution plan. An IAP member becomes
vested on the date the employee account is established or on the date the rollover account was established. If the employer makes
optional employer contributions for a member, the member becomes vested on the earliest of the following dates: the date the
member completes 600 hours of service in each of five calendar years, the date the member reaches normal retirement age, the
date the IAP is terminated, the date the active member becomes disabled, or the date the active member dies. Upon retirement,
a member of the OPSRP IAP may receive the amounts in his or her employee account, rollover account, and vested employer
account as a lump-sum payment or in equal installments over a 5-, 10-, 15-, 20-year period or an anticipated life span option.
Each distribution option has a $200 minimum distribution limit.

Death Benefits:
Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives in a lump sum the member’s account balance, rollover account

balance, and vested employer optional contribution account balance. If a retired member dies before the installment payments
are completed, the beneficiary may receive the remaining installment payments or choose a lump-sum payment.

Contributions:
Employees of the District pay six (6) percent of their covered payroll. The District did not make any optional contributions to
member IAP accounts for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Additional disclosures related to Oregon PERS not applicable to specific employers are available online, or by contacting PERS
at the following address: PO BOX 23700 Tigard, OR 97281-3700.

hgps:ffwww.oregp_u.gov/geg{empfpggesf(}f&SB.aspx

-16 -



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN — (RHIA)

Plan Description:
As a member of Oregon Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS) the District contributes to the Retirement Health

Insurance Account (RHIA) for each of its eligible employees. RHIA is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit other
postemployment benefit plan administered by OPERS. RHIA pays a monthly contribution toward the cost of Medicare
companion health insurance premiums of eligible retirees. Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 238.420 established this trust fund.
Authority to establish and amend the benefit provisions of RHIA reside with the Oregon Legislature. The plan is closed to new
entrants after January 1, 2004. OPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to Oregon Public Employees Retirement System, PO Box
23700, Tigard, OR 97281-3700.

Funding Policy:

Because RHIA was created by enabling legislation (ORS 238.420), contribution requirements of the plan members and the
participating employers were established and may be amended only by the Oregon Legislature. ORS require that an amount
equal to $60 dollars or the total monthly cost of Medicare companion health insurance premiums coverage, whichever is less,
shall be paid from the Retirement Health Insurance Account established by the employer, and any monthly cost in excess of $60
dollars shall be paid by the eligible retired member in the manner provided in ORS 238.410. To be eligible to receive this
monthly payment toward the premium cost the member must: (1) have eight years or more of qualifying service in OPERS at
the time of retirement or receive a disability allowance as if the member had eight years or more of creditable service in OPERS,
(2) receive both Medicare Parts A and B coverage, and (3) enroll in an OPERS-sponsored health plan. A surviving spouse or
dependent of a deceased OPERS retiree who was eligible to receive the subsidy is eligible to receive the subsidy if he or she (1)
is receiving a retirement benefit or allowance from OPERS or (2) was insured at the time the member died and the member

retired before May 1, 1991.

Participating employers are contractually required to contribute to RHIA at a rate assessed each year by OPERS, and the District
currently contributes 0.53% of annual covered OPERF payroll and 0.45% of OPSRP payroll under a contractual requirement in
effect until June 30, 2019. The OPERS Board of Trustees sets the employer contribution rates based on the annual required
contribution of the employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement
45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and
amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The District’s
contributions to RHIA for the year ended June 30, 2019 were considered by management to be immaterial to the basic financial

statements.

At June 30, 2019, the District’s net OPEB liability/(asset) and deferred inflows and outflows for RHIA were not considered to
be material to the modified cash basis financial statements by management and would not have been accrued on the government
wide statements due to the District’s use of the modified cash basis of accounting.

5. LONG — TERM OBLIGATIONS

Changes resulting from cash transactions for the year:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Reductions Balance

GO Bonds 2010
interest 2.00 - 3.30% $ 145,000 $ - $ 145,000 $ -

-17-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. LONG — TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

General Obligation Bonds

Proceeds of the Series 2010 General Obligation Bonds (2010 Bonds) were used in the year ending June 30, 2011 to refund the
District’s Series 1999 General Obligation Bond (1999 Bonds), and to pay the issuance costs of the 2010 Bonds. The purpose of
the bond refunding was to obtain the benefit of a reduction in rates. The 1999 Bonds were originally issued to finance the costs
of capital construction and capital improvements for the District. The 1999 Bonds were called at par on December 1, 2010,
without premium, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption. The bonds were paid off in February 2019.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets, errors and omissions,
injuries to employees and natural disasters. The District purchases commercial insurance to minimize its exposure to these risks.
Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage for any of the past three fiscal years.

7. PROPERTY TAX LIMITATION

The voters of the State of Oregon imposed a constitutional limit on property taxes for schools and nonschool government
operations. School operations include community colleges, local school districts, and education service districts. The limitation
provides that property taxes for nonschool operations are limited to $10.00 for each $1,000 of property market value. This
limitation does not apply to taxes levied for principal and interest on general obligation bonded debt.

The State voters further reduced property taxes by replacing the previous constitutional limits on tax bases with a rate and value
limit in 1997. This reduction is accomplished by rolling property values back to their 1995-96 values less 10% and limiting
future tax value growth of each property to no more than 3% per year, subject to certain exceptions. Taxes levied to support
bonded debt are exempted from the reductions. The State Constitution sets restrictive voter approval requirements for most tax
and many fee increases and new bond issues, and requires the State to minimize the impact to school districts from the impact

of the tax cuts.

8. TAX ABATEMENTS

As of June 30, 2019, the District potentially had tax abatements through various statewide programs that impacted their levied
taxes. Based on the information available from the counties as of the date of issuance of these basic financial statements, the
amount of abatements for the year ended June 30, 2019 is deemed immaterial.

-18 -



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY. OREGON

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



WEST VALLE FIRE DISTRICT
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
At June 30, 2019

PERS

SCHEDULE OF THE PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

(a) ® (b/c) Plan fiduciary
Employer's Employer's (c) NPL as a net position as
Year proportion of proportionate share Employer's percentage a percentage of
Ended the net pension of the net pension covered of covered the total pension
June 30, liability (NPL) liability (NPL) payroll payroll liability
2019 0005 % $ 791,228 §$ 749,300 105.6 % 82.1 %
2018 0.006 812,726 751,502 108.1 83.1
2017 0.006 960,709 679,973 141.3 80.5
2016 0.005 309,482 534,833 579 91.9
2015 0.004 (101,545) 583,833 (17.4) 103.6
2014 0.004 228,613 373,867 61.1 92.0

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were actuarially determined at 12/31 and rolled forward to the measurement date of 6/30

for each year presented.

These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend

has been compiled, information is presented only for the years for which the required supplementary information is available.

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions in Contributions
Statutorily relation to the Contribution Employer's as a percent
required statutorily required deficiency covered of covered
contribution contribution (excess) payroll payroll
2019 § 35,597 $ 35,597 §$ - $ 701,740 51 %
2018 61,884 61,884 - 749,300 8.3
2017 71,680 71,680 - 751,502 9.5
2016 78,752 78,752 - 679,973 11.6
2015 61,075 61,075 - 534,833 114
2014 76,759 76,759 - 583,833 13.1

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were actuarially determined at 12/31 and rolled forward to the measurement date of 6/30 for each year presented.

These schedules are presented to illustrate the requirements to show information for 10 years, However, until a full 10-year trend
has been compiled, information is presented only for the years for which the required supplementary information is available.

-19-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
OLK A AMHILL COUNTIES, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ACTUAL AND BUDGET
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

GENERAL FUND
ORIGINAL FINAL VARIANCE TO
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
REVENUES
Local Sources
Property Taxes $ 239,000 $ 239,000 b 258,338 % 19,338
Ambulance User Fees 610,000 610,000 592,667 (17,333)
Tribal and Casino 531,829 531,829 398,636 (133,193)
Grants 50,000 50,000 65,696 15,696
Fire Suppression 50,000 50,000 37,200 (12,800)
Fire Med 8,000 8,000 4,680 (3,320)
Investment Earnings 50 50 5,612 5,562
Miscellaneous 9,000 9,000 40,152 31,152
Total Revenue 1,497,879 1,497,879 1,402,981 (94,898)
EXPENDITURES
Personnel Services 1,294,155 1,294,155 (1) 1,104,913 189,242
Materials and Services 426,650 426,650 (1) 538,843 (112,193)
Capital Outlay 52,074 52,074 (1) 40,203 11,871
Total Expenditures 1,772,879 1,772,879 1,683,959 88,920
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (275,000) (275,000) (280,978) (183,818)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale of asset 100 100 (1) - (100)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 100 100 - (100)
Net Change in Fund Balance (274,900) (274,900) (280,978) (6,078)
Beginning Fund Balance 350,000 350,000 450,625 100,625
Ending Fund Balance $ 75,100 $ 75,100 169,647 $ 94,547
GASB 54
Equipment Reserve Fund 30,000
TOTAL $ 199,647

(1) Appropriation Level

-20-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT

POL 1

GON

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ACTUAL AND BUDGET
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

DEBT SERVICE FUND

ORIGINAL FINAL VARIANCE TO
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET
REVENUES
Local Sources
Property Taxes $ 95,050 95,050 $ 87,948 § (7,102)
Interest 1,000 1,000 - (1,000)
Total Revenues 96,050 96,050 87,948 (8,102)
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service 151,550 151,550 151,550 -
Total Expenditures 151,550 151,550 151,550 -
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (55,500) (55,500) (63,602) (8,102)
Beginning Fund Balance 55,500 55,500 88,473 32,973
Ending Fund Balance $ - - $ 24871 § 24,871
(1) Appropriation Level

21-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
POLK AND YAMHILL COUNTIES, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ACTUAL AND BUDGET
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

EQUIPMENT RESERVE F

ORIGINAL FINAL VARIANCE TO

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL BUDGET

Net Change in Fund Balance - 2 = -

Beginning Fund Balance 20,000 - 30,000 30,000

Ending Fund Balance $ 20,000 3 - $ 30,000 $ 30,000
(1) Appropriation Level

This fund is combined with the General Fund under GASB54.

B9



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
LK AND Y. L

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAX TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES OF TAXES UNCOLLECTED
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

ORIGINAL LEVY CASH BALANCE
OR BALANCE COLLECTIONS UNCOLLECTED/
UNCOLLECTED DEDUCT ADJUSTMENTS ADD BY COUNTY  UNSEGREGATED
TAX YEAR July 1, 2018 DISCOUNTS TO ROLLS INTEREST TREASURER June 30, 2019
GENERAL FUND

CURRENT

2018-19 $ 263,382 § 6,940 § 474) 3 119 § 249,994 § 6,093
PRIOR YEARS

2017-18 $ 143950 $ (12) 3 (138,189) $ 215§ 3,138 % 2,850

2016-17 73,237 - (71,846) 75 807 659

2015-16 46,761 7 (45,281) 224 1,042 655

2014-15 20,465 12 (19,399) 152 1,060 146

Prior: 48,264 19 (44,991) 69 1,824 1,499

Total Prior 332,677 26 (319,706) 735 7,871 5,809
Total $ 596,059 3 6,966 § (320,180) $ 84 § 257,865 $ 11,902
RECONCILIATION OF REVENUE
GENERAL
FUND

Cash Collections by County Treasurer, Above $ 257,865

Payments in lieu of Property Taxes 473
Total Receipts $ 2583338

23.



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
L LL OREGON

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAX TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES OF TAXES UNCOLLECTED
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

ORIGINAL LEVY CASH BALANCE
OR BALANCE COLLECTIONS UNCOLLECTED/
UNCOLLECTED DEDUCT ADJUSTMENTS ADD BY COUNTY  UNSEGREGATED
TAX YEAR July 1,2018 DISCOUNTS TO ROLLS INTEREST TREASURER June 30, 2019
DEBT SERVICE FUND
CURRENT
2018-19 3 93,426 § 2462 $ (168) $ 42 3 88,680 $ 2,158
PRIOR YEARS
2017-18 3 21,132 3 6 3 (18,553) $ % 3 1,405 $ 1,275
2016-17 10,962 10 (6,997) 249 1,874 2,330
2015-16 6,856 5 (5,755) 166 776 486
2014-15 3,099 10 (2,252) 121 843 115
Prior: 4,387 81 37 182 3,700 751
Total Prior 46,436 101 (33,594) 814 8,598 4,957
Total $ 139,862 $ 2,563 § (33,762) $ 856 $ 97,278 § 7,115
RECONCILIATION OF REVENUE
DEBT SERVICE
FUND
Cash Collections by County Treasurer, Above 3 97,278
Payments in lieu of Property Taxes (9,330)
Total Receipts $ 87,948

24-



This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management of the District and the
Oregon Secretary of State and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these parties.

Roy R. Rogers, CPA
PAULY, ROGERS AND CO., P.C.

25-



WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT

FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-06
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated
grants, gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific
purpose may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental
budget, the goveming body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets
requiring an increase or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, there is a need for additional funds in the facility maintenance line item to accomplish
deferred maintenance, including $25,000 of painting at the Willamina Station and $15,000 of repairs at the
Grand Ronde Substation; and

WHERAS, there are funds available in capital outlay to cover these needs; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1) allows the West Valley Fire District to spend
unanticipated money,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the West Valley Fire District that the
following appropriations be made:

GENERAL FUND ORIGINAL BUDGET CHANGE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Requirements
Capital Outlay $272,594 -$40,000 $232,594
Facility Maintenance $10,000 $40,000 $50,000

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the West Valley Fire District this _ * day of November
2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the West Valley Fire
District this ___* day of November 2020.

Rick Mishler, Board President Roy Whitman, Board Secretary




Sheridan Fire District

OCTOBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats
Structure Fire 3
Vegetation fire 3
Excessive heat 4
EMS incident 17
Equipment problem 3
Public service assistance 4
Unauthorized burning 1
Cancelled 18
Controlled burning 10
Total 63

EMS Stats

Public Assist
Cancelled
Standby
Transported

Not Transported

Total

11

71
25

112

Training Hours

340.33




Sheridan Fire District - ASA Compliance

f eso B AsA compliance report

Previous Month v Qct 1, 2020 - Oct 31,2020 v

06:40

MM:SS
Average Response
lime

100%

OF RESPONSES

Response Time < 17:00

DAYS
In Sefecled Tima Slice

63

UNIT RESPONSES
In Seleted Time Slice 00:00 0025 00:550  01:15  01:40 0205 0230 0255 0320 0345 0410 0435 0500 0525 0550  06:15  06:40

% Rows % Columns 9% Al

00:00 - 04:5905:00 - 07:5908:00 - 08:5909.00 - 09:5910:00 - 11:5912:00 - 14:5915:00 - 16:5917:00 - 17:5918:00 - 19:5920:00 - 29:5930:00 - 59:59 Total

M191 25 21 3 2 6 4 2 63

Total 25 21 3 2 6 4 2 63

Sheridan Fire District — All EMS Incidents

West Valley - Medic 182, 3 Calls,
3%

West Valley - Medic 181,9 \ Move ups tocover the Sheridan Fire District

0,
Calls, 9% response area because there were no

available West-end resources:

Sheridan - Medic 193,4
Calls, 4%

Medic 193 — 7 move ups
Medic 181 - 1 move up
Medic 5 -~ 1 move up

Sheridan - Medic 191, 85
CaIIs, 84%

= Sheridan - Medic 191 » Sheridan - Medic 193 = West Valley - Medic 181 = West Valley - Medic 182



SW Polk Fire District

OCTOBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats

Fire, other

Structure Fire

Outside rubbish fire
Spill

Public service assistance
Cancelled

Controlled burning
Smoke Check

Total

WNPFNRPRRPRRER

N
(o))

Medical assist
EMS incident

Total

EMS Stats

10

Training Hours

172




West Valley Fire District

OCTOBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats
Structure Fire 3 Public Assist 12
Outside rubbish fire 1l Cancelled 8
Excessive heat 3 Patient Dead on Scene 1
EMS incident 9 Standby 1
Accident, potential accident 1 Transported 64
Smoke, odor problem 1 Not Transported 20
Public service assistance 5
Cancelled 8
Controlled burning 2
Total 33 Total 106

Training Hours 243.5




Sheridan Fire District - ASA Compliance
f €SO ASA compliance report

Previous Month v Oct 1,2020 - Oct 31,2020 v

06:40

MM:SS
Average Response
Time

100%

OF RESPONSES

Responsa Tinw < 17:00

DAYS
In Seiecled Tirne Slice

63

UNIT RESPONSES
n Selected Tinw Slice 00:00 0025 OD50 0115 0140 0205 0230 0255 0320 0345 0410 04:35 0500 0525 0550 0615  06:40

m % Rows % Columns % Al

00:00 - 04:5905:00 - 07:5 2 Tatal

M191 25 21 3 2 6 4 2 63

Total 25 21 3 2 6 4 2 63

Sheridan Fire District — All EMS Incidents

West Valley - Medic 182, 3 Calls,
3%

West Valley - Medic 181,9 \ Move ups to cover the Sheridan Fire District
N : L
Calls, 9% : response area because there were no
available West-end resources:

Medic 193 — 7 move ups
Medic 181 — 1 move up
Medic 5 - 1 move up

Sheridan - Medic 1
Calls, 4%

Sheridan - Medic 191, 85
Calls, 84%

= Sheridan - Medic 191 = Sheridan - Medic 193 = West Valley - Medic 181 West Valley - Medic 182



West Valley Fire District - ASA Compliance
] eso ASA Compliance Report 1

Previous Month v Oct 1, 2020 - Oct 31,2020 v

08:39

MM:SS
Averapn Respanse

lime
w2 | g e N i e N T e W T |

93%

OF RESPONSES
Response Hmne - 1790

31

| oars These calls are

| r Selected Hime Sice M181 L oo = W

| not considered
61 in the ASA
UNIT RESPONSES 'Com p.llance due
1 Sefeeted Time Siice 00:00 60:50 01:40 02:30 0320 04:10 05:00 0550 06:40 07:30 08:20 0910 10:00 : L

to their
disposition.

% Rows % Columns

00:00 - 04:5905:00 - 07:5308:00 - 08:5909:00 - 09:5910:00 - 11:5912:00 - 14:5915:00 - 16:5917:00 - 17:5818:00 - 19:5920:00 29:5930:00 - 59:59 Total

West Valley Fire District — All EMS Incidents

Sheridan- Medic 193,1 Sheridan - Medic 191, 2 Calls, 3%
Call, 1%

Move ups to cover the Sheridan Fire
District response area because there
were no available West-end resources:

¢ No move ups

West Valley - Medic 182,
31,37%

West Valley - Medic 181, 49
Calls, 59%

u West Valley - Medic 181 u West Valley - Medic 182 « Sheridan- Medic 193 Sheridan - Medic 191



